
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmemb er Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

LEDGE OF

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, MAY 2,2023
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Terry Bovaird
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
City Clerk Latricia Wright

ITEM_1_ADDITIO DELETIONS. CHANGES AND OF THE AGENDA

ITEM-2-MAYOR TUDENT OF THE MONTH. MAYOR GOODMAN.- Owen Mack.
First Grade. Joyce Bullock Elementary. Citlaly Vargas-Murillo. 5th Grade. Williston Elementary
School. Wvatt Deleado. Williston Middle Hish School. (pp 5-7)

ITEM_3-PUBLI PARTICIPATION

ITEM_4-CO AGENDA (pp 8-10)
o Council minutes from April 18. 2023

ITEM -5 - UPDATES

A. STAFF AND BOARD A COUNCIL UPDATES
o CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD
o STAFF
o COUNCIL
o MAYOR

ITEM-6_NEWBUSINESS-

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

A.
HOMESTEAD TINY ENTERPRIS LLC. REOUESTING SPECIAL

ON: SE 2023-Ol APPLI

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

EXCEPTION TO AT,T,OW ALCOHOL SALES IN A COMMERCIAL INTENSIVE
c-2 DISTRICT. CITY

B. RP 2023-01 BW NOBLE AND 7 LLC. REPLAT MULTIPLE PARCELS. CITY
PLANNER JONES. ho23-52\

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

C. 2ND PUBLIC HEARING FOR A DEVELOPMENT BLOCK

D

E.

GRANT. CITY PI,ANNER T,AIIRA JONES/MELISSA FOX. FRED FOX
INC. 53

-26: A RESOLUTION AUTH THE
OF AN APPLICATION FOR THE SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022. CITY
PLANNER LAURA JONES/MELISSA FOX. FRED FOX ENTERPRISES. INC.(pp
s4-e3)

2023-27: A RESOLUTION OF THE
AUTHORIZING THE IMPI,EMENTA OF THE LONG-TERM AND SHORT-
TERM OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT PLAN. CITY LAURA JONES/MELISSA FOX.
FRED FOX ENTERPRISES. INC. (pp 94-97)

F. RESOLIITION 2023-28: A RESOT.I AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-
OUSAND SEVENTY-FIVE DO

WILLISTON FUNDING AS LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL CITIES
D REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY D

GRANT
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL
YEAR 2022. CITY PLANNER LA JONES/MELISSA FOX. FRED FOX
ENTERPRISES. INC. (pp 98-1 00)

G. RESOLUTION 2023-23: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON F'T,ORIDA F.STABLISHING AI]THORIZATTON FOR
THE WII,I,ISTON CITY COIINCIT, SIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT

R PROJECT-SPECIFIC PR
MISCELLANEOI IS PROFESSIONAI, ERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS

WITH WRIGHT-P
EFFECTIVE DATE. PITRT,TC WORKS S OR DONALD BARBER/WALT

HT-PIERCE 101-1

H. RESOLUTION 2023-25: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

OF CITY PARCEL 0581 100400 LOCATED BEHIND 4I2 SE 4TH DRIVE. CITY
PLANNER LAURA JONES. (pp 107-l l0)

ITEM_7_ PARTICIPATION

ITEM-8-ANNOUNCEMENTS

ITEM-9_ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDTII,ED COIINCII, MEETING MAY 16-2023- AT 6:00 P.M.

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone

.fln ntral.com oin 69 179

Meeting lD:069017976

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+16504191505,,O69OL7976/# United States (San Mateo, CA)

Or dial:

+1 (650)4L91505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

Access Code /Meeting lD:O59Ot7976

lnternational numbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

YouTu be Li nk: https://www.youtube.com/channeyuCKt I 468kcNjBS2AYeOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be turned off when entering the Council Chambers.
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience members

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter.
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council mernber and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the itern may be placed on the agenda.

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETTNG

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim hanscript may make arrangsments with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
{urange to have a court re,porter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
pulpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

4



MAYOR STUDENT OF THE MONTH.

1. OWEN MACK, FRIST GRADER AT JOYCE BULLOCK ELEMENTARY

2. CITLALY VARGAS-MURILLO; 5TH GRADER AT WILLISTON

ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

3. WYATT DELGADO; WILLISTON MIDDLE HIGH SCHOOL

5



Joyce Bullock Elementarv School:
Owen Back
Parent(s):

Citlaly Vargas-Murillo
Parent(s):

lst Grade
Robert & Ashley Mack

5th Grade
Berenice Murillo

Nominated bv: Ms. Hudson who made the following comments:

Where do I begin to describe Owen? Well to begin with he is every teacher's
dream. He is attentive, self-motivated, inquisitive, intelligent, and kind just to
name a few of his wonderful traits. When I was originally told that Owen would be
in my classroom back in August, I was a little worried. You see Owen was only
5and supposed to be in kindergarten. I was worried that he might not be able to
keep up academically or socially. I could have never been more wrong! He came
right in and adjusted to his social surroundings without missing a beat. He also had
no problems with academics!! He is one of the bright shining stars in our
classroom. I could go on and on about Owen and the impact he has made on his
peers and his teacher this year, but instead I will leave you with this. Owen, I want
you to remember that as you go on through your educational journey you are a
very special young man. I believe Dr. Suess said it best "why fit in when you were
made to stand out!" You are truly a standout and a student I will never, ever forget.
Thank you for giving me the privilege to be your first-grade teacher.

Williston Elementarv School:

Nominated bv: Ms. Olson who made the following comments:

Citlaly is a student who not only exemplifies honesty and integrity, but
responsibility and respect. She allows her conscience to be her guide both within
and outside of the classroom with her peers, and her ability to choose what is right
over what is easy can be seen through her daily actions. Citlaly is always looking
out for others and does her very best to help those that are in need. She always puts
forth tremendous effort into every assignment she is presented with and sets an
example for others without being asked; and she does it all with a positive attitude
and a smile on her face. It is an honor to recognize Citlaly as our May Student of
the Month.

6



Williston Middle Hish School:
Wyatt Delegado
Parent(s): Rachel & Chris Delgado

Nominated bv: Scarlett McGowan who made the following comments:

Wyatt is a wonderful person. He has a fantastic work ethic and grades. Wyatt
always participates and takes pride in his work. He is eager to learn and a great
addition to class. He is a quiet leader and such an insightful respectful student and
an asset to the classroom.

7



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilme mber Zach Bullock
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLTSTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, APRIL 18,2023
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Terry Bovaird
Attorney Kiersten Ballou
City Clerk Latricia Wright

OPENING AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Opening prayer and pledge led by Mayor Charles Goodman.

DELETI
Motion to approve agenda by Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox.
Motion carried 5-0.

ITEM_2_PR : CLERK'S WEEK APRIL 30 - MAY 6.2023. MAYOR
GOODMAN. Proclamation read by Mayor Goodman.

ITEM - 3 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION -Williston resident Jackie Appling asked about the Avis
Seabrook Road dedication project. Public Works Director Jonathen Bishop discussed with
Council the steps that arc in place on getting this project completed.

ITEM - 4 - CONSENT AGENDA - Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Councilmember
Bullock. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.

o Ceuncil minutes from April 4,2023

ITEM _5 - UPDATES

AND COUNCIL
o CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD- None
o STAFF - Chief Rolls announced Law Enforcement Memorial will be held on May

lOth at 10 a.m. at the Dr. Kenneth A. Schwiebert Pavilion. Chief Rolls also
announced he was selected as Second Chair for FPCA District 17. Chief Lamar
Stegall announced the new bay doors are installed at the Fire Department and are the
same color!

o COUNCIL - none

A.

8



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MAYOR - Mayor Goodman thanked everyone involved in helping lay sod at the
Animal Shelter.

ITEM_6-NEWBUSINESS-

A. SIBLE ACTION: KRYSTAL
ON SE 10TH STREET. - Ms. Wilcox discussed the condition of the speed bumps on
SE 1Oth street around SE 3lst street. This was referred to Chief Rolls.

B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIRI,F, ACTION: COUNCILMEMBER ROSS: GOLF
CART SAFETY. - Councilmember Ross referred to the handouts in the agenda.

OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

C. 2ND READING INANCE 2023.709: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF

a

WII,T,ISTON FLORIDA PROVID G AIJTHORITY FOR GOI,F CART
OPERATION ON CITY STREF,TS THE CITY OF WILLISTON:

64 GOLF CART ARTI
OPERATION. ARTICLE 2: GOLF T PARKTNG OF THE CITY OF
WI-I.ISTON CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED ''USE OF GOLF CARTS ON
DESIGNATED STREETS'': ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT

D

AND PROVIDIN AND EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY MANAGER TERRY
BOVAIRD AND ATTORNEY KIERSTEN BALLOU. - Motion to approve
Ordinance 2023-709 by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Councilmember Cox.
Motion carried 4-1. Council President Jones, Vice-President Robinson,
Councilmernber Bullock, and Councilmember Cox voted "Aye". Councilmember
Ross voted "Nay".

INANCE 2023-71
WILLISTON. FLORIDA ESTABI,IS G A GOLF CART PARKING PERMIT
PP nflll A I\/t INT A afrf)p T-r A NICE WITH APPLIT.AFIT I1 FT r)PINA T A\l/
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES CONFLICT AND PROVIDING AN

MANAGER TERRY AIRD
KIERSTEN BALLOU. - Motion to approve Ordinance 2023-710 by Councilmember
Bullock. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 4-1. Council President
Jones, Vice-President Robinson, Councilmember Bullock, and Councilmember Cox
voted "Aye". Councilmember Ross voted "Nay".

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

E. RESOLUTION 2023-22: A RESOLI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
TON FLORID

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTA PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION GRANT
FINANCIAL PROJECT

9



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

REGARDING THE WILLISTON MUNICIPAL AIRPORT - DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF BI]II,DING S INFRASTRUCTURE FOR NEW GA

G APPROPRIATE P

DOCUMENTS REOUIRED TO EXECUTE SUCH AGREEMENT ON BEHALF
OF THE CITY OF WILLTSTON: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

F

ATRPORT MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. -Motion to approve Resolution 2023-
22by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion
carried 5-0.

POSSIBLE ACTION:
MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD. - Census from Council to rename Williston
Community Animal Shelter to Williston Community Animal Rescue (WCAR).

G. DISCT]SSION WITH POSSTBI,E A LEVY COUNTY COMPOSTING:
COIINCIL PRESIDENT DEBRA JONES. tabled until County moves on issue.

H. WITH POSSIBLE H
REPAIR. PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR DONALD BARBER. - Consensus from
Council to use Hot Patch to repair streets.

I. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: AFSCME COUNCIL 79 CBA
NEGOTIATIONS. CITY MANAGER TERRY BOVAIRD/PUBLIC WORKS
SUPERVISOR DONALD BARBER. - City Manager Bovaird and HR Director
Krystal Patterson will work together with AFSCME CouncilTg onnegotiations.

ITEM - 7 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Terry Whitt inquired when was the PSA letter from
the County received. Council President Jones replied today by email.

ITEM - 8 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - councilmember Bullock announced Friday Night is Senior
night for the Williston Baseball team. Councilmember Ross asked about the Pesso property.
Attorney Ballou said they are waiting on a court date.

ITEM - 9 - ADJOURNMENT - Motion to adjourn by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by
Councilmember Ross. Motion carried 5-0.

NEXT SCHEDULED COUNCIL MEETING MAY 2. 2023. AT 6:00 P.M.

10



Date: May 212023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Special Exception SE 2023-01 an application received from Homestead Tiny
Enterpriseso LLC requesting a Special Exception to allow alcohol sales in a Commercial
Intensive (C-2) District.

PRESENTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Homestead Tiny Enterprises, LLC. is the owner of the subject property located at 1050 NE 6th
Blvd, Williston Fl, 32696.

The Applicant is requesting the opportunity to sell on-premises beer, wine and liquor as part of
the proposed restaurant/bar establishment.

Approval of this Special Exception complies with the Land Development Code; therefore, staff
recommends approval. The Planning and,ZoningCommission recommends approval per their
meeting on April 25,2023.

11



Date: May 212023

Subject property:

1050 NE 6th Blvd, Willistoru FL32696

31,-12-19 NORTHWOOD EST TRACT A OR BOOK 1555 PAGE 937

Parcel ID 1827800000

Future Land Use desisnation: Commercial

Zoning: Commercial Intensive (C-2)

Current use(s): Restaurant and Retail Shopping

Prior use: Shopping Center

Adjacent zoning and land uses:

North: Agricultural

South: Commercial and Residential

East: Commercial

West: Residential

Analysis:

The subject property is located off NE 6th Blvd (SR 121/Gainesville Rd.) and is in the
Commercial Future Land Use Map (FLUM) category, and Commercial Intensive zoning
district.

The applicant indicates its desire to be part of the community and operate a good
establishment. The property is now operating as a restaurant, bar and retail shopping and
this would add to the elements of the bar.

The proposed establishment is an allowed use in the commercial zoning district by
Special Exception as follows:

Sec.60-375. - Special Exceptions

The following are special exceptions in the CI district:

(1) Wholesale, warehouse or stol'age use in cornpletely enclosed buildings. However, bulk storage of
flamnable liquids is not permitted.

c

(3) Off-site signs (see chapter 52).

bar tavern or cocktail

12



Date: N{.ay 2,2023

(4) Ttuck stops and automotive set'vice stations (see article II of this chapter tbr special design standards fbr
antomotive service stations).

(5) Serv'ice establishments such as crematot'y.

(6) Agricultural fhirs and fbirground activities, livestock auction arellits.

(7) Commelcial tourist attractiorrs.

(8) Building trades contractol'with on-premises storage yard for materials ancl equipment.

(9) Public builclings and facilities.

( I 0) Churches and other houses of worship.

(l I ) Private clubs and lodges.

(12) Bed and breakfast inns (see article II of this clrapter').

. See also chapter 46, articles VII and VIII.
o (Ord. No. 434, $ 4.10.5, 5-7-2002; Ord. No. 462, 5 1(7), 9-16-2003)

According to the City of Williston's Land Development Regulations. the City Council
may approve, approve with special conditions and safeguards, or deny a special
excePtion depending upon whether or not it finds that a proiect promotes public health,
safety, moral, order, comfort, convenience, appearance or prosperity for the general
welfare of the residents of the City of Williston. Such a determination may be dependent
upon special conditions of approval and findings that satisfactory provision and
arrangement has been made concerning the following matters, where applicable:

r Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with particular
reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control, and access in case of fire or catastrophe.

' Off-street parking and loading areas, where required, with particular attention to
the items in (a) above and the economic, noise, glare, or odor effect of the special
exception on adjoining properties and properties generally in the district.

' Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to items (a) and (b) above.

' Utilities, with reference to locations, availability, and compatibility.

' Screening and buffering with reference to Wpe, dimensions, and character.

' Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effects, and compatibility and harmony with properties in the district.

. Required yards and other open space.

13



Date: N|.ay 212023

' Considerations relating to general compatibility with adjacent properties and
other properties in the district including but not limited to:

o Conformity with the comprehensive plan and the effects upon the
comprehensive plan.

o Existing land use patterns.

o The impact of the proposed use upon the load on public facilities such as

schools, utilities, and streets.

o Changed or changing conditions which find the proposed use to be
advantageous to the community and the neighborhood.

o The impact of the proposed use upon living conditions in the
neighborhood.

o The impact of the proposed use upon traffic congestion or other public
safety matters.

o The impact of the proposed use on drainage.

o The impact of the proposed use upon property values in the adjacent area.

o The impact of the property use upon light and air to adjacent areas.

o The impact of the proposed use upon the improvement or development of
adjacent property in accordance with existing regulations.

o The impact of the proposed use with regard to the scale and needs of the
neighborhood or the community.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission
recorunend approval for on-site premise sales of alcohol based on the following:

. This establishment will be selling alcohol at their restaurant establishment.
o This use and future use is allowed in the zoning.

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

14



Community Development Departrnent

City ofV)tlU,,rtow

50 NW Main Street
Willistoru FL 32696

Phone: (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 528{390
Email : eiry.Planner@WdL-r- tpnfl .ofg

Website: www.willistonfl .orl',

SPECTAL m(CEprrON REQUEST
($720.00 - Commercial $360 - Residential)

1. Name of Petitioner(s) : Homestead Tiny Enterprises LLC

Address of Petitioner(s) : L050 NE 5th Blvd

CiW Williston State Florida Z;ip32696 Pho4s d 678/U28-3lU

2. Parcel Number (from tax roll): 18278-Om-00

Size of property: 7.A82 Lugul Description: (Attached)

3. Description of Request:
Special Exception pursuant to the following:
Sec.60-375 - Special exceptions - (3) Package store for sale of alcoholic beverages,
bar, tavern or cocktail lounge.
Sec.4G132. - Special exceptions - (dX2) Planning and zoning commission report.Itis the
intent of these land development regulatiorrs that all proposed special exceptions shall be heard
in the first instance by the planning and zoning commission and that the planning and zoning
commission's report and recommendations in sudr matters shall be advisory only to the city
counciL Within a reasonable time after a proposed special exception is officially received by the
planning and zoning commission, the ptanning and zoning comrrdssion shall submit its report
and recommendations concerning the proposed special exception to the city council. Before
making a recommendation conceming the proposed special exception, the plaruring and zoning
commission shall hold a public hearing to consider the proposed special exception. The
planrring and zoning conrrrission shall fix a reasonable time for the hearing, give public notice
ttrereof, as well as due notice to the parties involved. At the hearing, any party may appear in
person or by agent.

4. A special excbption shall not be granted by the Council unless and until:
a. A wriften application for a special exception is submitted indicating the section of this article under

whidr the special exception is sought and stating the grounds on which it is requested. The

L

15



Approval of Special Exception will not increase trafiic generation above the amounts already appmved by the

City pursuant to the approval of the development of the commercial building on site.

8. Olf-Strea Parking

Off-Street Parking will remain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston.

9. Refase and Sewice Areas

Refuse and service arcas will rernain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston.

10. Utilites

Utilities will remain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston.

II. Sereening and buffering

Screening and buffering will remain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston.

12" Sipns

Signage will remain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston. If any deviation from
previously approved sigrrage is requested, such change shall be added to this special exception package.

13. Requiredyards and ather opn spece

Required yards and other open space will rernain the same as previously approved by the City of Williston.

14 Existing Candilions and Compnibility

The present use of the site is described as improved commercial. The existing surrounding land uses are listed
as the same. Please refer to the Property Appraiset's Maps attached. Based on these conditions, the Special

Exception request is appropriate pursuant to Chapter 60, Code of Ordinances, City of Williston.

All of the criteria necessary for Special Exception are evidenced in the Site Plan, the Application, or
elsewhere in the package included. All impacts of the development (a-h) that are to be taken into

regarding the Special Exception mirror the curent impacts of the current Commercial
acti on the property, for which there is no the requirement of a Special Exception.

i,t
Woodroe
Attorney & Fugate, P.A.
normdfugatepacon
248 N.W. Main Street
Post Office Box 98
Willistoq Flonda32696

352-528-0019 phone
352-5284919 fax
bla&e@normdfu eatglra"com

16



March 15,2023

1
City of Willislon
50 N\V Itdain Street
Willislon, FL32696

To Whom it May Concern:

Woodroe Blake Fugate ofFugate & Fugate [.aw Firm has full authorization to act as my legal agent in the
Planning, T.oning"Permiuing or Land Development procedures regarding property owned by Homested
Tiny Bnterprises LLrC at 1050 NE 6s Bkd, Parcel 18278-000-00.

Sincerely

lr*
Mafi
MamgingMe,mber
Itromestead Tiny Enterprises, LLC
I1809 Camp Drive
Dunnellon, W3M32

17



Norm D. Fugate
Boad Cenified Athraey

-Real tstat?latfl

Woodroe Blake tr'ugate
As$ciateAttom€y

. crtr, fonr**i'r'dl{oistffi * Fugate & Fugate
A Law Firm

City of Williston
50 NW Main Strwt
Williston, FL32696

To Whom it May Concern:

It has been communicated to my client by the City that per City of Williston Land Developmort Regulations
that a Restaurant serving alcohol other than beer and wine operating from property designated as Commercial
by the zoning map requires a Special Exception.

THEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests considerafion by the Planning Commission and subsequently

the City Council as to the operation of his restaurant at the descrjbed location.

Please consider this as corrmunication that all requirernents of the Special Exception have been met in
accordance with the City's Land Development Code. The following considerations have been addressed

by the Owner and their agents:

I. P*rpose

This application is for a Special Exception to allow Applicant to operate a reslaurant selling alcohol other than
beer and wine from the property located on the following described land, situate, lyrng and being in kvy
Countyn Florida to-wit:

See Exhihit eA'

2. Special exeeption approval criteria

Apptication for Special Exception shall demonstrate that the granting of the special exception would promote
the public health, safety, morals, order, cornfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or the general welfare.

Council shall make specific findings that:

t) it is empowered to grant Special Exception punuant to Chapter 60 of ttre City of Williston
Land Development Regulation;

2) granting of the special exception would promote the public health, safety, morals, order,

comfort, convenience, appearance, prosperity or the general welfare; and,

3) satisfactory provision and arrangement has been made concerning the *bllowing mattcns,

where applicable:
a. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures thereon with particular

reference to automotive and pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and

control, and access in case offire or catastrophe.
b. OfFstreet parking and loading areas" where required.
c. Refuse and service areas.

d. Utilities, with reference to locations, availabiliry, and compatibility.

248 Northwest Main Street Williston, Floilda 32696 . 509 Second StreeL Cedar Key, Flodda 32625
Mailing Addrss: Post Office 8ox 98, Wllistoq Florida 32696

Phone {352) 528-0Or9 Fax (352) 5284919
normdfugatepa.com . fugateandfugatelawcom18



Screening and buffering with reference to tlpe, dimensions, and character.
Signs, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference to glare, traffic safety,
economic effects, and cornpalibility and harmony with properties in the district.
Required yards and other opon space.

Considerations relating to general compatibility with adacent properties and other
properry in the district including the considerations listed in the Code.

3. Applieatian salftcieney

Application for Special Exception shall dErnonshate that the granting of the special exception would promote
the public health, safety, morals, order, comfort, convenience, appeaft[rce, prosperity or the general welfare.
Only one of the criteria is required to be promoted by the granting of the special exception- Thcre is no doubt
that allowing the Special Exception at this specific location would promote public comforto convenience,
prosperity and general welfarc as it would provide an option for residents to dine and purchase drinks of their
choice. Prosperity and general welfare would increase as the restaurant would increase both the business
operations and employrnent inside the City.

4. Council finding requirements

e.

f.

0

h.

1)

2)

3)

Council is empowered to grant Special Exception pursuant to Chapter 60 of the City of
Williston Land Development Regulation as this use is listed under the pennissible special
excqrtions for that land use designation
There is no doubt that allowing this use at this specific location would promote public
convenience, comfort, prosperity and general welfare as the use would increase both the
business operations and employment inside the City.
All iteins required for satisfactory provision or arrangement have been reviewed by the City
when prior approvpl of the commercial building was permitted by the City. The site plan
previously approved by the City will remain the same therefore all of the following items will
remain the same:
a. lngress and egress
b. Off-street parking and loading areas
c. Refuse and service areas.
d. Utilities
e. Screening and buffering
I Signs

C- Required yards and otheropen space-
h. Considerations relating to general compatibility with adjacent properties and other

property in the disnict including the considerations listed in the Code.

5. Schedule

It is anticipated that the change in use will cause an increase in ttre employment of multiple local residents.
Hours of operation and days of operation will fall within prescribed parameters in the Code of the Cify of
Williston-

6Ingress/Egress

Ingress and egress to the project site is on an existing stabilized road.

7. Traffic Generation

19



appfication shall include a site plan or sketch of the subject property drawn to scale. Refer to the
City of Williston Land Development Code for specific criteria for the proposed Special Exception.

b. Notice of public hearing (provided by staff) on the special exception shall be gr 
"n 

in tre nurlner
prescribed in the CiVr tand Developmerrt Code and any party may appear in person or by agent

or attomey;
c. The Council shall make findings that it is empowered under the section of this artide described in

the application to grant the special exception and thatthe granting of the special exception, with
any appropriate conditions and safeguards thatthe Council may deemnecessary, will not
adversely affect the public irrterest

d. In granting any special exception, the Council may prescribe appropriate conditions and safeguards

ir'

J

2

20



Exhibit A

LegalDessnptiolt

Homestead Tiny Enterprises, LLC

A part of lands de.scribed in O.R.B. 1555, page 937 of the Public Records of Levy Counff, Florida; lying in Section

3I, Township 12 South, Range 19 East, kvy County, Florida; being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the Northeast corner of [,ot l, Block A, Norfhwood Estates, according to the plat thereof, as recorded in
Plat Book 7, page 15, Public Records of Levy Coungr, Florida said point lying on the South right-of-way line of
N.E. 1lft Avenue (a.k.a. N.E. 50& Street and County Road No. 3lSa), said point being the Northwest corn€r of said

O.RB. 1555, page 937 and run thence South 32o30'33" Wesf along the East line of said Block A, a distance of
6Il -62 feet to tho Southwest' corner of said O.R.B. 1555, page 937; thence South 57"29'30" East, along the South

line of said O.R.B. 1555, page 937 utdthe said North line of Block A, a distance of 544.7A feet to a point lying
North 57"29'30" West, a distance of 55.29 feet from the Northeast corner of Lot 15, said Block A; thence North

02o08'40' East, a distance of 286-46 feet; thence No(h 32"30'33" East, a distance sf 462-4A feet the South line of
Iands descnlbed as Parcel2 of O.RB. l277,page 790, said Public Records of Levy County, Florida; thenceNorth
57"15'l7* West, along said South line, a distance of 10.34 feet; thence North 13"54'55" West, a distance af 26-M
feet to the West line of said Parcel2; thence North 31"30'12" East, along said West line, a distance of I15.26 feet to

the said South right-of-way line of N.E. I ls Avenue; said point lying on a non-tangent curve, concave Northerly,
having a radius of I 1552.30 feel a central angle of 02'09'30" and a chord bearing and distance of North 89"34'54"
West 435.16 feeq thence Westerly, along said South right-of-way line and along said curve, an arc distance of
435-19 fet to the said Northeast corner of Lot l, Block A and the said Point-of-Beginning.

Conhining 7.082 Acres, more or less.

21



PlFAlio tont

rla{!mctuMfng,cm

nore e'ok !t.&m'or onc
!6*kb.. u l 16

nc,,rl tuu'o' s.slAiiqr aid
N.3s.Fl.u rqr'\d^ 14 &1!-etrll*t {ih]r.i&!$a^iittf l-;cffi&shErtMili

F.f 6d :.!F.lj!r pao.

*r.4<rsrint.oF

iito0nc.e.yii .&d

Dir ruaq 6{r) ua
st.iderd t! t!3ic. .r!

los h, ha t6n!! &!4 ct
!er.F- t !or!rr..

lur.eont 1. cn.9r! !-r7l
,cdd. &a,f'.b.!{ tu.,

$fretcfr of Legaf cDescription Onty
Lyirtg in Section 31,'Iownsfiip 12 Soutft,

WnBe 19 fiaL Ler2 Counl1 rfbrida

llqro

N.E, iITH AVENUE
aq @{r M s, !14a(I N.!. Si SnF

&' ilsl-oF-t^r

I
a
o

a'ra' ffiC, WiWS tuUr](rc NF, ru$ EM)M ffIEi &ID
r/2' rrcN M !F Wto
%!tr1[N t.*r. !6q'
l2' rrc{ rcD F N(samB P.!.r, Hl9'Nrsx gh*.riduat Pru. ss"mmru
HM
oa$rm0NWGO
MTTBMNmlace ffiEffil-s4sreEsrof-f-tt6il$FPM!'ItffNtrrutulJffirRffi ilUtrcff!SgM ffi
fFcr ult
OW $It NXtr

rcf-of-uY tu
N.L 11S A*NW

(F)

l!l
rHr.
(i.8.)
F.O,C,

F,!*'E

ct

s P&tt
PM 

'BE&
rParce[ 1827E-0AA-00

1,0E5 Acrest
(notinck[eQI

,:

li

'l

:

I t
f

*
is.

d
-f &^. @

rit
- c&91

t B&(mL6L t
iuos Pmffii) roa &10rc )lsErrysa

,eq,
€r-

e'.ryfi-
hal &rl. Chd Ch.d 

'dr

rrl'&' tl,s
12ta7'2t' Nr1!'2ta

s
Sarcef'A"

r. &ni$ &.d.. M 6.n aM {s d bF !7r9$a{ il ln st r^t c kr a f6r@ hd.r, F! *.&
I r.& do rir Flr .r @{.
& tced 6! hFddr fr.. i.!id.h i \r, .r* @, r,) 6 el. bd 

'n 
rd.r. oi h rd, h id h

eF dil Er@ Qildr M {*1, h !.ctr ril t efl.ts1tr 
-, 

h ril hrr r F4 h eee ort
d -c V.ard.i. k:.b. * td .& E4 rd tdr rkh .. e.S t. ut |.ry.
| &4 h&a fiR. .{ Fb. h &@ q b swl, tv *!9. Mu d d rF .rr l. n.N,
., t,* br r'.d "4 b |@h Bn F lrrtsrtsr o Frrrhtr
t laer r dh{ h lfi bi b & h N !lt}. rry. h r?k .rhl rS F.{ C rr Jf { rgHF.

d ddl r dsr. !ru'r.
r. tu llq r ild.. r. qtu r'u.&b cslb. h tft (frr.ru.r rryqi).4,.

! t sl6 { d ra rkFt E.$, n$q-!'{4 !d/q odrhb Fr L'"w b sr rllJlw @r .. hi $
Fr c h 4 @4 hr h er ry sr ry t, q f,rlrc'!8 rc rcF sr r.d*4 a@.
.. r!rqr.r!dF.ilE *lo'ffitsh'dbhuV6. 

'dn.rNw4{lW,. s4adk.{r.{-rrld'r'w, n{rsBt
M4 lrs (d*v 6d r sl) p' {# rr lk rw' dlrT &Fsd dr !e end dt d lt r.jd iqt,
6. t# hnt b- 6 dcftrs F,Nd v

'd-rr 
d5 Fr !'/d

@.r u. rrFl4
3 4,cdF 'r' h bs @ry e'.s.4 &w lr,ar^) tu ri{d &.r st
ffx o .t* crr. d r{ sp 9 G${ *.Fr{ffi 

'{ 
Fkr!! e t d{. r.. q rd b dft s d

i t r. kr!{ sor. r.dr lr !ry) q. s!.1 c1 u' .66 r rd .i& itra! .*Ibr sd,.,

Descdption: (by suavoyor). Homostead Ngw Parc€| "A"
A p3rl of lands dolcribod in O.R.B, 1555, pags 937 of lhe Public Rocordr of

LevyCaunly,Florida; lyinglnScction3l,ToMlshipl2South,Rangol9Earl,Lcvy
County, Flodd.; b0ing mo€ particularly drscribad as lollow0:

Ecgin at th6 Nodhsast com.r of Lol '1, Block A, Northwood Eotaiss, accordjng
to the plol th€rrof, a! r.cordad ln Pl6t Book 7, psgr 1 5, Public R.cords of Levy
County, Flo.id., sald point lying on tha South .ighl-of-way lina ol N,E. 11th Ayenue
(a.k.a. N.E. 50lh Strr€t end County Road No, 318a), rald point b.ing ths Northwest
corncr of aaid O.R,B, 1 555, prg€ 937 and run thonco Soulh 32'30'33'V*ict, along
th6 East lln€ ot sald Block A, a dlsirnca ot 91 1.62 teEt to tho Soulhw€st co.ner ot
sald O.R.B. 1555, pEga 937; thencr South 57'2930'Easl, Elong ths South iine of
sald O,R.B. 1555, page 937 snd tho rald North lins et BlockA. a djetanc€ of S4.70
loot to I point lying North 57'29'30wsst. € dietanc! crl 55.29 f3al lrom tho Northgast
comcr of Lot 1 5, raid Block Ai th?nco Nodh 02'08'40"E$t, a distance of 2E6.46
feolt thonc€ Norlh 32'30'33"Eart, a dbtanc. of 402.40 tret tho Souih lins of lands
delcflbod Ei Parcal 2 of O.R.B, 1277. pago 794, 3aid Publir R€cords of L6vy
Couniy, Florjdal thanco North 5T'1S"17'Wost. along sald South lin€, a dlstsncs ol
10.34feeii ihoncoNorthl3'54'55'Wosl,sdl3tens.qt26.04fa€ttotheWostllnsot
laid Parc€l 2i thEncc Norlh 31'30'1 2"8€!t, rlsng laid Vvosi llne, a distancr of
115.26f6eit0th.saidSoulhrithl-ot-waylinoof N,E. llthAvenue; sajdpsirn$ing
on E non-{angent curve, concavo Northqrly, having I radius of 1 1552.30 feot, I
contral angle of 02'0930" and € chord logring end dirtan.e ol North 88'34'54'West
- 435.10 feeli ihincc Wostody, along said South righl-of*ay iins and €long oald
€{.rlvr. an qrc distsncr of 435.1I toot ts the laid Northea3t cornar ot Lot 1, Block A
and the ssid Pojnt-at€sginning.

Contalning 7,0E2 A$e!, m016 or 16s6,

7.082 Acrest

q!,

d
d

s
\,,,

/

A
1\/a'

f r#r
#.J

f $

$'

I
I
i
I
I
I
I

I

I
t.

iF
lP
r8
iit
t,
t-
I

I

I

I

I
I

I

s

A.v
C)

{t'

t.dilon 'A': t..crlptld rrtlld S.U.M, 01,/09,/20?J

grapfiic Scafe
b0 0 .10 $ 120 ua
kT:' ' ' | '

1 inck _ 
-ft, 60

217,a2's"r9'
t .t4 .27,72',

7r.t2' s,s'

I lo!l,td
1t$t.s'

$,00'

NSffi Coiffi 0f
LOT I', EL*{ A

!,/4" nPE (ilo lXW.)

22



Date: May 212023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RP 2023-01 BW Noble And 7 LLC. Replat Multiple Parcels

PRESENTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

BW Noble And 7 LLC Re-Plat. This properfy is located at 630 W Noble Ave., Williston, FL
32696. BW Noble andT LLC are the property owners and Geoline Surveying Inc., Surveyor, is
the Agent.

Currently this parcel consists of 5 lots on2.97 acres and the zoning is Commercial Intensive (C2)
This plat proposes 2 lots. The west lot at 1.933 acres and the east lot at 1 .034 acres. The parcels
included are #06 I 00000000, 06 I 0300000, 0609900000, 06 I 0200000, 06 I 0 I 00000

Approval of this replat complies with the Land Development Code; therefore, staff recommends
approval. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommends approval per their meeting on
Aprll25,2023.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

23



Date: May 202023

Current Site

Proposed Site

A REFI--AT OF LOTSI l THROUGH I, BLOCK a
THE D.E. wLLriAMa'fioJtrES,.,E!*lF.ggK 2, ?AAE 27

MrNOft €!t BDl\rl€roN

@tJ
ft6 0.€, russ ffisurffi eP€27il&k r

LOf +
-* PGffir-Fqffi-

ils rst ABw

ilr5is:.ls"g-s:.g'

L--'.r

lLI tot 5

*Rwffs SE
wEdoqstrffif'

Rffift ESCRIPNfi
!ffi 1-i n& 2, k o. e russ s6N 9fi ruf BsF &sFo w 4t^r ffi9r€?r6F96UCl@SCW

,*,illu,Il$L'"'"
--s6- -:!q*-Ps -

HUffiH&B
tutgq L PE aI

nffit

r
I

I

I

I"*l

8

Nr
!Htrti

t
Er
IH
{T
I

N

I

I

it

Si

ir
1
t'

I

i

I

I

I

I

I

ei{85i" "' ffiF*,a.rr.".ftm$rrs*
r;tur f -s i:F#'!lgffii.i#gE'-{

WZ€62W&ffi*t.M lfts i

I
I
I

I
I
t

'I
L.ol , I

I

I
t
I
t
I
I
I
I
t
I
I
I

-r
I
I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I

I
I

I
I

I

I
I
I
I
t
I
I

LOI J LOt 4

* q€ sluaqg rlfr€s
iLAr 304 2. FACE t?

LOr I
K?09 S{! rF rl.e5 ffi *

-J

24



Date: JNdty 2,2023

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve the re-plat RP 2023-01 BW Noble And 7 LLC

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVEI)

25



CITY OF WTLLISTON' FLORIDA
SUBDryISION PLAT SUBMISSION APPLICATION

This Checklist is based on the relevant provisions of Chapter 56-18 - Submission of
Plat - of the WILLISTON, FL Code of Ordinances. The Code is available online at
www.municode.com.

Application Fees
Plat - 1-15 Lots $ 250 -Plus $12 Per lot orparcel
Plat - 16 lots and up $500 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot orparcel

General Requirements
1. Contactthe Zaning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E

911 office to get an approved subdivision name.
2. Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as

possible in the project development process.
3. No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing until this

Departmentdetermines the applicationpackage is complete, including all fees
paid.

4. Applications are reviewed by internal departments as well as by the
departrnent. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is
provided to the reviewing Board with the agenda.

5. Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date.
6. All subdivision submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of
7. Section 56-18- Plans. Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the

minimum necessary for surveying purposes, may be initiated until the
construction plans are approved AND a tree removal permit has been issued.

8. All plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida
registered surveyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate for the
document.

9. Plans are reviewed by the Plaruring and Zoning Comrnission and the City
Council.

lO.Phasing must be arranged so that each phase can stand alone and function
adequately with regardto required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.

l l.Submit 12 copies of the plans at the appropriate scale an24" by 36" sheets,
plus t2 copies of the plans reduced to 1 1" x 17", PLUS and electronic PDF
format ofthe drawings. Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

2021 Plat Application
?age 1 of4

26



SUBDIVISION PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKLIST(' n Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey
0 Complete name and mailing address of the property owner, developer and engineer

G D Tract boundaries with dimensions
ee D North arrow, date of preparation and otherpertinent legend information
6 D A locationmap atno greaterthan 1000 scale
G n Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides
6 U Plat book and page of the site

n Typical lot size by phase, if necessary $/f,
D A copy of the draft HOA deeds, restrictio'ns and covenants

G tr Streets and easements of adjacent land
o tr Topography map in NGVD contours at l-foot intervals
G n Site conditions including, but not limited to, existing watercourses, drainage ditches, bodies

of water, wetland, 100-year flood elevations, and surrounding physical featuresG D Existing propgrty lines, buildings, transmission lines, water and/or sewer lines, bridges,
_ culverts, city limits and utility easements on the subject site AND the adjacent p*Jr 

'

o O Levy County E-911 approved street names, street types, pavement widths and iighrof way
dimensions and typical cross section diagrams

tr Identification of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems

I Proposed off-site roadway and other public improvements in the areat t' ilT#1*:'"?'#:x}' ;i"H;1T,ffi|,ffi gTd c o nse cutiveiv for the whore prci ect $
G tl ldentify/map the on-site soils
& ! A summary list of the total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet of streets

! A concurrency review document
n Adequately address zoning, buffering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat, N/AG I Floodplains, well field, aquifer protection, historic/archeological and traftrc
I A CD in PDF fomat which includes ALL the application package text and graphics

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read this Checklist and understand the
requirements described therein. I further understand that only application packages that
have been determined complete by the Department prior tothe agenda deadline will be
scheduled for processing.

Owner or Authorized Applicant Signature Date

T. Arlln $mmons, Vlce fuerlclenlol
fffiro* Rcql Btde,lE

2021 Plat Application
Page 2 of 4

t*cnolpr ol 6to trLb\. crt T, Ltc

27



APPLICATION X'OR SIJBI}TVISION PLAI\IS

County 911 Approved Subdivision Name:
Parcel Number:

General Location and/or Street Address: td
Proiect Area:
# ofUnits: 2 s
Density:
Zorttng: C--z
Tvpical Lot Size:

# ofPhases:
# Lots & Acres Phase:

# Acres ofRecreation Area: N/A
# Acres of Wetlands: N IA
# Acres of Roads & R/W: N /A
Public or Private Streets:
Has this site been subject to any
development permit action in the last two
years? If yes, provide the type of action and
date of final action:
A Name:

Email:
Phone: 8<

icant Address:
Owner Name: u.c
Owner Email:
OwnerPhone:
OwnerAddress:
Person to be contacted regarding questions
about this appl ication

LC

t
archi Name:
Email:
Address:
Phone: Olt(la-tll'd{

Attach a copy of the Property Owner's Authorization form.

2021 Plat Application
Page 3 of4

28



CERTTFICATION

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the application and the relevant guidance
material and understand the requirements described therein and that I will fully comply with all
City, State and Federal regulations applioable to this project. I understand that the application fee
is non-refundable. I firther understand that I am responsible to reimburse the City for the actual
advertising costs AllI) the actual consultants' review fees, if any. Said fees shall be paid within 30
days of receipt of the City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease until the
invoice is paid in full.

Applications need to be submitted by the lst of the month to be considered rt the next
Planning & Zoaing Commission meeting. Any and all supporting documents that need to be
reviewed by the Commission need to be submitted by the 15th of the same month to be
included in
determined

the packet I that only application packages that are
will be scheduled for review.

L AusflnSlmmonc, Vtce HodclenlolApplicant

Date

OWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION (Required if the property owner of record is not
the applicant)

STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEVY
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared _ who being by me
fust duly sworn on oath, deposes and says: 1. That he/she is the property owner of the subject
parcel(s) in this application.2.That he/she desires to apply for a Subdivision Plans on land
generally located at (legal descripion)

3. That he/she has appointed to act as agent in
his/her behalf to accomplish the above

Owner's Signature

This is to certify that on ,2D_before me, an officer duly
authorized to take acknowledgments in the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared

he/she is personally known to me or has
produced
SEAL

as identification and Did (DidNot) Take an Oath.

S ignature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

2A2LPlatApplication
Page 4 of 4

EdghfworkReotgtob,hg
*'r^ J ttr" llolil.orl Z, tt-c

Serial Number My Commission Expires

29



*-v

Clty of Williston
Plannlng Department

MINOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION

Please note the definition of a minor subdivision:

Seclion U-rA City Qrdinance -subdlvision, iiimff means any subdlvislon containing not more than
four lots fronting on an exlsting street, not involving any new street or road, or the extension of tocal
governmental facilities or the creation of any public improvements, and not adversely affectlng the
remalnder of the parcel or adJacent propertlr, and not in conflict with any provlsion or portion of the
comprehenslve plan or these land development regulations.

Complete with required information (write "n/a" if information is not applicable to proposal).

Tltle of Ptat i?.ilet J
Has any other plat been recorded for this site? ( X) yes ( )No D.E. t[w.*
lf yes, p/easo provida a Book
Current Zoning(s);!- 3-

of Maps reference and/or dato and name of recorded
plN #^{l?1.6.-rct((ot€ooo' Real Estate lD#EsroE(roat, leffito&or 061 63G6

plat?_ Eook r- ?C TI

numberg wit[.cor,resp.ondlng real estate lD numbers can be listed on a separate sheet)636 lrr. hlr.Uta 'A,'o -(Multiple PIN
Site address:

Pronertv Owner (list all property owners - use ba
Name:--Egr_[\obLL$LZ_LLc
naoress,;lg-T.-{p*-flo$sn.,hr_ g"l L 7.N

ck or additional sheet if needed)

City:
Telephone 6t9eu{6tf
E-mailAddress:

(surveyor , engin etc.
Name:

Address: lt

state:FL ap caae:,-?J
Fax:

401

F

tglaf qt-? - OSOO

Prppo$al
Proposed Land Use (residential, office, etc):*Cpt[yl1!11:t

e,(otr1
to whom all correspondence will be sent)

In<-

state:L zipcoae:37c61{

Relationship to Owner: qg$!9r3_Jrgtlgy$ _ _

city: - ,ALaclqA-
TeiephoneNum6eF
e-mi i r no o r*Js : 

-{(l\\e 
gco\rneinc. cnrt

Contact:

.l

30



Total site Area: Acres*!' 9-1 - sf-12:J-Gl-proposed Numberof 2-
surface area/site area x 100): %

Proposed I m pervious S u rface Coverage (i m pe rvious

Are there any flood prone soits on the site? ( )yesfQNo
ls there a floodway and/or speciat Flood Hazard Aftn onthe site? ( )yes OAwo

Utilities and Services
Water supply provided by:

( K )municipat( )communitysystem: _

* All roads must adhere to the standards set forth in Section** According to Levy County Transportation plan.
Other information
Additional information about the site or proposal:

( )individual welt(s)
Wastewater col lection/treatment

f$municipal system
( )community system - type
( ) individuat on-sitesystem

Water and Septic to be certified by:
( )Levy_County Environmental Services (fees and applications must be included)
( ) Soil Scientist (soils report and delineation map wiit'Oe required; septic layouts
will be needed for those lots certified as Section 6 under the On Site beptii
Rules)

Existing and Proposed Roads to be used for Access purposes
Road Name (also list SR or CR , Width of Road, Provide final length of Road. ls it a thoroughfare?

Adminlstration
All..pro.perty owners must sign this application unless one or more individuals are specifically
auihorized to act as an agent on behalf of the collective interest of some or all of the owneri
(provide a copy of such authorization).

The undersigned property owner(s) hereby authorize the fi ling of application (and any
subsequent
enter upon
application.

revisions thereto). The filing of autho the City of Williston staff to

Signature:_
Signature:_
The undersigned applicant h that, to the flEdfidiA6nrorall information supplied with this application is Erlglrlwolk Reol Ectqlo, hc.

the site to conduct relevant as med
ol

Signature:

$425.00 must accompany this a for Minor Subdfuision Appllcation Fee. All checks
should be made outto "Glty of Willieton."

4ulo

Notes: Alldocumente andmapssubmitted asrequired becomethepropertyofthe City of \Mlliston,

31



City of Wlliston Planning Department
Telephone 352-528-3060

MINOR SUBDIVISION APPLICATION CHECKLIST

For each listed item, check ('1) if provided, write "n/a" if the feature does not exist or is not
proposed.

,,1 ol
nla

LE

Staff

use
only
.,1 af
nla

I 1 Name of
I 2 Property lines
I 3. 'Minor Subdivision' in title block
I 4. Drawn to Scale where 1"= 1O', 20', 30', 40', S0', O0', 100' or 200-

5. uirements for GS 47
I o Acreage of all lots with total acreage tabulation

nla 7 Residual acreage of all lots

I
8. Zoning districts - boundaries and names

acreage in each zoning district.
Show any zoning line and list

nlo.. o Building setback table for a zoning district

nla

10. Notation of the amount of impervious surface coveiige proposed Gq. ft. and as

o/o of total site area). List calculation information.

hlo-
11. Outline of existing structures (note whether or not to remain; show setbacks of

structures to remain from nearest existing or proposed property lines)
nla, 12. Maximum impervious must be shown on eaClitof

I 13. All roads labeled as public or private

I 14 All roads labeled as new, existlng, or extended

nlo.

15, Add the following note: 'At the time of recordation, [he iotda identifred as pubiit
were built to public road standards per NCDOT. Roads identified as private were
certified as complete by the surveyor/engineer of this development. ln each
case, the city of williston maintains no responsibility for maintenance of the
roads."

nlo. 16. Tree and Vegetation Protection

nl(
17, Add the following note: 'Approval and a tree survey is requiieo prior to any

activity and/or construction in the tree and vegetation protection zone.,'

nln
18. Addthefollowingnote:''lmpervioussurfacecoveiagestraltffi

the subdivision. lmpervious surface limits will be strictly enforced into perpetuity."

nla 19 Soil Scientist or Levy County Environmental Services CertiRCation

nla
2A Submit two (2) copies of a complete soils report and soils Oelineaiion meFTom

Soil Scientist, if applicable.

32



For each listed item, check ('1) lf
proposed.

"n/a" if the feature does not or is not Staff

use
onlv

nlo-
21 Submit completed Levy Cou ilr,y cnvlt(JIt mentalServices Improvement rmit

Application with the appropriate fees (see below), if appl icable

nl* 22.

Appro priate impoundment or watercourse buffers as red for appropriate

zoning and/or overlay district (see Levy county uDo Articles 3-72,3-73, 3-
74, 10-22,111

nle
23.

Show FEMA 1 00-year floodway and floodway fringe boundaries, flood hazard
soils tcontact GIS Dept.l [Adjust FEMA bounda nes and flood hazard soilD to
conform to if necessary - contact Environmental Services Dept.l

I

24 rrovide a copv olthe deed or title to prove owneiahip.

n/q

25 ls a compliance amendment required?

Yes

NoX

lf yes , submitted (date)

33



For each listed item, check ('1) if provided, write "nla" if the feature does not exist or is not
proposed.

Sec. 56-{4. - General procedure.
@E@
(a)

Proparation of plats. All pretiminary and final plais shall comply with F.S. ch. 177 and shall be
prepared and certified by a registered land surveyor. ln addltion, all construction plans and
specifications for required improvements shall be prepared and certified by a registered
engineer. Final plats for recordation must also comply with the requirements of the Levy
County Clerk of the Court for inclusion of the permanent public record.

Classification of subdivisrbns. Whenever any subdivision of land is proposed, before any
contract is made for the sale of any part thereof, and before any permit for the erection of a
structure in such proposed subdivision shall be granted, the subdividing owner, or his

Staff

use

I 26. Minor Subdivision Plat Application (With owner(s) signatures)

1

27 Minor Subdivision Application Fee of $a50 (all checks payable to the City of
Wlliston)

nlq
28. Three (3) paper copies of proposed plan. One electronic copy provided Via

USB or email
Notes: All documents and maps submitted as required become the property of the City of \Mlliston

The City of Williston Comprehension Plan are on the web at www.willistonfl.orq

All application fees are non-refundable

The Subdivision Administrator may waive required information he or she certifies in
writing as unnecessary to determine compliance with applicable standards and
requirements.

Other applicable standards may apply.

The File Number should be used on all correspondence subsequent to application
acceptance.

(b)

34



authorized agent, shall apply for and secure approval of such proposed subdivision in
accordance with the followlng procedure, which includes basically two steps for
a ffiffidl*ilHiffil[fi and four steps for a major subdivislon (seeSegtagd4-11! for the definition
of a major subdivision and fffffi}ffflffiil:
(1)

Minor subdivision.
a.

Preapplication conference.

Final subdivision plat.

Major subdivlsion.
a.

Preappl ication conference.

Preliminary plat.

Constructi on plans for requ ired lmprovements.

Modified procedu re for ihlnalr subdivlslons.
(1)

Proposed subdivisions meeting the criteria ot abit{di$lfliful{ran as defined by these
land development regulations in,section 44-10 shall not have to comply with sections..l5G
8 and 56-16.

(2)

Final subdivision plats for;6ftgrsubdivisions are exempted from requirements listed
underSgllg0lft!.9(bx6), (7), (9), (10), (13) and (15).

(3)

A final plat may be prepared directly following the preapplication conference ln
accordance with the final plat procedure as outlined inSgSigp-i&19,

b

(2)

b.

c.

d.

Final subdivision plat.
(c)

35



Fiilelig National Tiile InsuFance Conpany
Order Number: 10968108

Customer Reference: Noble

February 23,2023

Addressee:

PLAT PROPERTY INFORMATION REPORT

PTOPOSCd PIAI Of: D E WILLIAMS HOMES D E WILLIAMS HOMES D E WILLIAMS HOMES D E
WiLLIAMS HOMES D E WILLTAMS HOMES

In accordance with Section L77.A4L, Florida Statutes this will certify that Fidelity National
Title Insurance Company has made a search of the Public Records of Levy County, Florida,
through February LA,2023 at B:00 AM on real property described and shown on the
proposed plat which description reads as follows:

See Exhibit A attached hereto for Legal Description

As of the effective date of this report, the record title to the land'described and shown on
the proposed plat is in the name of BW Noble and7, LLC, a Florida limited liability company,
by virtue of that Special Warranty Deed recorded in Official Records Book 1630, Page 678

The search has revealed the following:

1. Mortgage, Security Agreement and Fixture Filing in favor of Cogent Bank recorded March
L7,2422, in Official Records Book 1630, Page 686.

2. Assignmentof Rentsand Leasesinfavorof CogentBankrecorded March L7,2O22,in
Official Records Book 1630, Page713.

3. UCC Financing Statement in favor of Cogent Bank recorded March L7, 2022, in Official
Records Book 1630, Page72L.

4. Land Lease Agreement by and between BW Noble and 7, LLC, a Florida limited liability
company, as Landlord, and Wawa Florida, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, as
Tenant, as evidenced by that certain Subordination, Non-Disturbance and Attornment
Agreement recorded in Official Records Book 1630 , page 727

NOTE: Tax information currently unavailable for tax I.D, numbers 0609900000,
0610300000, 0610000000, 0610200000 and 0610100000.

Public Records shall be defined herein as those records currently established under the
Florida Statutes for the purpose of imparting constructive notice of matters relating to real
propefty to purchasers for value and without knowledge,

This report shows only matters disclosed in the aforesaid Public Records, and it does not
purport to insure or guarantee the validity or sufficiency of any documents noted herein;
nor have the contents of any such documents been examined for references to other liens
or encumbrances. This report is not to be construed as an opinion, warranty, or guarantee
of title or other similar assurancer nor as a title insurance policy; and its effective date shall
be the date above specified through which the Public Records were searched. This Report is

Plat Property Information Report Page 1 of 4

36



Fidelity National Title Insursnce Company

being provided for the use and benefit of the above Addressee only, and it may not be used
or relied upon by any other party, This Report may not be used for the purpose of issuing a
title insurance commitment or policy.

This Report is not title insurance. Pursuant to s. 627.7843, Florida Statutes, the maximum
liability of the issuer of this property information repoft for errors or omissions in this
propefty information report is limited to the amount paid for this propefty information
report, and is further limited to the person(s) expressly identified by name in the property
information report as the recipient(s) of the property information report.

File No.: 10968108

By

Authorized Signature

Plat Certification Report Page 2 of 4

37



Fidelity National Title Insurance Company

Order Number: 10968108
Customer Reference: Noble

Exhibit "A"

PARCEL 1

ALL OF LOTS 4, 5, 6,7 AND B, BLOCK 2 OF THE D. E. WILLIAMS HOMES, A SUBDIVISION
OF PART OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19
EAST, ACCORDING TO MAP AND PIAT OF SAiD SUBDIVISION ON FILE AND OF RECORD IN
THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF THE CTRCUIT COURT FOR LEVY COUNW, FLORIDA, AND
TRACT OF LAND DESCRIBED AS: COMMENCE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF
BLOCK 2 OF D. E. WILLiAMS HOMES, A SUBDIVISTON OF PART OF THE NW V4 AF NW 114
OF SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 13 SOUTH, RANGE 19 EAST, ACCORDING TO THE MAP AND
PI.AT THEREOF ON FILE AND OF RECORD IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF CIRCUIT COURT
FOR LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND RUN THENCE EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID
LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 2OO FEET TO ESTABLISH THE POINT OF BEGINNING, FROM SAID
POINT OF BEGINNING RUN THENCE SOUTH L62.3 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF
LOT 6 OF SAID BLOCK 2, RUN THENCE EAST ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LOTS 6, 7 AND B
OF SAID BLOCK 2 A DISTANCE OF 168 FEETTO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1,
RUN THENCE NORTH ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 162.3 FEET
TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, RUN THENCE WEST ALONG THE NORTH LINE
oF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 165.9 FEET, MORE OR LESS TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
SAID TRACT OF I-AND LYING AND BEING A PART OF LOT 1, BLOCK 2 OF SAID D. E.
WILLIAMS HOMES, A SUBDiVISION, LESS THE NORTH B FEET OF LOTS 4 AND 5, BLOCK 2,
D, E. WILLIAMS HOMES, A SUBDIVISION, AS PER WARRANW DEED DATED NOVEMBER
12,1975, FILED FOR RECORD AUGUST t7 , L976 AND RECORDED IN O. R, BOOK 94, PAGE
54, PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA.

PARCEL 2:

LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK 2, D . E , WILLIAMS HOMES, ACCORDTNG TO THE pt-AT THEREOF
RECORDED IN PI-AT BOOK 2, PAGE 27, PUBLTC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS
THE NORTH 11 FEETTHEREOF.

PARCEL 3:

THE WEST lOO FEET OF LOT 1 AND THE NORTH 11 FEET OF LOTS 2 AND 3, BLOCK 2, D, E.
WILLIAMS HOMES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 2/ PAGE
27, PUBLIC RFCORDS OF LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA.

PARCEL 4

Beginning at a point 100 feet East of the Northwest corner of Lot L, Block 2 of the D.E.
Williams' Homes Subdivision, according to the plat thereof on file and of record in Clerk's
office at Bronson, Levy County, Florida, and running South L62.3 feettothe Northeast
corner of Lot 3 and the Northwest corner of Lot 4 of said Block 2; thence East, along the
North line of said Lots 4 and 5, a distance of 100 feet to the Northeast corner of Lot 5 and
the Northwest corner of Lot 6 of said Block 2; thence run North, parallel to West line of said
Lot 1, a distance af L62.3 feetto a point in the North line of said Lot 1; thence run West
100 feet, along the Northern boundary of Lot 1, to the Point of Beginning. The D.E. Williams'
Homes being a subdivision of a portion of NW Ll4 af NW 1/4 of Section 6, Township 13
South, Range 19 East in Williston, Florida.

Plat Property Information Report Page 3 of 4

38



ffi Fidelity Noltonal Tltle Insurunce cowpany

and

The Nofth 8 feet of Lots 4 and 5, Block 2t D.E. WILLIAMS' HOMES, according to the plat
thereof recorded in Plat Book 2, Page 27, Public Records of Levy County, Florida.

Plat Property Information Report Page 4 ol 4

39



A.

B

After recording, please retum to:
Michael R. Rocha, Esq.
llrooks, Sheppard & Rocha, PLLC
400 North Tampa Street, Suite l9l0
Tampa, Florida n6Az

DECLA_RdIION OF RECTPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT WtTl-t COVENANTS.
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

THIS DECLARATION OF RECIPROCAL EASEMENT AGREEMENT WITH COVENANTS,
CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS (the "Agreement") is made and entered into this day of

,2A_, by BW NOBLE AND 7, LLC, aFlorida limited liability company ("BW').

RECITALS

BW is the owner (the "Parcel A Owner") of that certain real property situated in the City of
Williston, County of Levy, State of Florida, more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference ("Parcel A").

BW is also the owner (the "Parcel B Owner") of that ceftain real properfy situated in the City of
Williston, County of Levy, State of Florida, more particularly described on Exhibit "B" attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference ("Parcel B").

BW intends to develop Parcel B for use by Wawa (hereinafter detined).

BW intends to develop or allow or causo the development of Parcel A as a retaillcommercial site.

BW desires to impose certain easements upon the Parcels, and to establish certain covenants,
conditions and restrictions with respect to said Parcels, for the mutual and reciprocal benefit and
conplement of Parcel A and Parcel B and the present and future owners and occupants thereof, on
the terms and conditions hereinafter set fb*h.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and of the covenants herein
contained, BW hereby declares that the Parcels and all present and future owners and occupants of the
Parcels shall be and hereby are subject to the terms, eovenants, easements, restrictions and conditions
hereinafter set fbrth in this Agreement, so that said Parcels shall be maintained, kept, sold and used in full
compliance with and subject to this Agreement and, in connection therewith, BW on behalf of itself and its
respective successors and assigns covenants and agrees as follows:

AGREEMPNTq

L D_efiLitiortq. For purposes hereof:

(a) The tenn "Owner" or "Owners" shall mean the Parcel A Owner (as to Parcel A)
and the Parcel B Owner (as to Parcel B) and any and all successors or assigns ofsuch persons as
the owner or owners of fee sirnple title to all or any portion of the real property covered hereby,
whether by sale, assignment, inheritance, operation of law, trustee's sale, foreclosul'e, or otherwise,
but not including the holder of any lien or encumbrance on such real property.

C

D

E.

40



(b) The term "Parcel" or "Parcels" shall mean each separately identified parcel of real
property now constitlrting a part of the real property subjected to this Agreement as described on
Exhibit "A", that is, Parcel A, and Exhibit "B", that is Parcel B, and any luture subdivisions thereof.

(c) 'lhe term "Pennittees" shall mean the tenant(s) or occupant(s) of a Parcel, and the
respective employees, agents, contractors, customers, invitees and licensees of (i) the Owner of
such Parcel, and/or (ii) such tenant(s) or occupant(s).

(d) 'I'he tenn "Common Area" shall mean those portions of ParcelA and Parcel B that
are outside of exterior walls of buildings, fuel dispensing facilities, fuel tank fields or other
structures from time to time located on the Parcels, and which are either unimproved, or are
improved as (without limitation) parking areas, landscaped areas, driveways, roadways, walkways,
light standards, curbing, paving, entrances, exits and oflier similar exterior site irnprovements.

(e) The term "'Wawa" shall mean Wawa Florida, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
conpany (or any of its affiliates, subsidiaries, successors or assigns). Wawa shall be deemed a
third pa(y beneficiary to this Agrcement.

(t '['he term "Wawa Lcase" shall mean that Land Lease of Parcel B frcm the Parcel
B Owner as landlord to Wawa as tenant, and any amendnents, extensions or replacements thereof,

(g) The term "Site Plan" shall mean that site plan of the Parcels attached hereto as
Exhibit "C" and by reference madc a part hereof. Except as may be otherwise provided in this
Agreement, the Site Plan is for identification purposes only.

(h) The terrn "Driveway" shall mean those certain main driveways and related
driveway improvements, paving, curbing, entrances and exits, in the location on the Parcels as

identified on the Site Plan.

2. Easements-.

2.1 Crant cl' Reciprocal Ingress and Egress Easement. Subject to any express conditions,
lirnitations or reservations contained herein, BW hereby grants, establishes, covenants and agrees tliat the
Parcels, and all Owners and Permittees of the Parcels, shall be benefited and burdened by a nonexclusive,
perpetual and reciprocal easement, which is hereby imposed upon the Parcels and all present and future
Owner's and Pcrmittees of the Parcels, for reasonable access, ingress and egress over all paved driveways,
roadways and walkways as presently or hereafter constructed and constituting a part of the Comrnon Area
of Pareel B and the Common Area of Parcel A including, without lirnitation, the Drivew:ry, so as to provide
for the passage of motor vehicles and pedestrians between all portions of the Common Area of such Parsels
intended for such purposes, and to and from all abutting streets or rights of way furnishing access to such
Parcels, as they may exist from time to tirne. The Driveway shall be kept open at all times, except fbr
temporary closing for emergencies, maintenance, repair anrl replacement work or as may be necessary to
avoid public dedication thereof. No obstruction to the free flow of traffic and delivery facilities shall be
pennitted. No Owner shall make any changes to the location or configuration of the Driveway. No Owner
shall close any ofthe curb-cuts depicted on the Site Plan providing access to NW 7tt' Street, W. Noble Ave.,
and NW 1*tAve.

2.2 GrQryt of llJrainage Eqsernent. BW hereby grants, establishes, covenants and agrees that
Parcel B, and the Parcel B Owner and its Permitees, shall be benefitted by a nonexclusive, perpctual
easement upon, under, over, above and across the Common Areas of Parcel A for the discharge, drainage,
use, detention and retention of stonn water runoff in the manner and in the location indicated on the Site

41



Plan, and to install, maintain, repair and replace storm water collection, retention, detention and distribution
lines, conduits, pipes and other apparatus under and across those pottions of the Cornmon Areas of Parcel
A indicated on the Site Plan. The stonn water detention areas, if any, indicated on the Site Plan, and all
lines, conduits, pipes and other apparatus lor water drainage, and all storage systelns necessary in
connection therewith, shall be hereinafter called the "Water Detention and Drainage Facilities". The
easement granted herein shall include the right of reasonable ingress and egress with respeot to the Water
Detention and Drainage Facilities as may be required to maintain and operate the same. The Water
Detention and Drainage Facilities required for Parcel B shall initially be constructed by BW in accordance
with the Site Plan and pursuant to Plans approved by Wawa under the Wawa Lease, as a part of the initial
development of the Wawa improvements on Parcel B under the Wawa l,ease. Once constructcd by BW,
(i) the Water Detention and l)raiuage Facilities shall not be modified, altercd, relocated or otherwise
changed, without the prior written consent of all Owners and Wawa (during the continuance of the Wawa
Lease); and, (ii) except as otherwise set foIth in Section 3.4, each Owner shall operate ancl maintain, or
cause to be operated and rnaintained, in good order, condition and repair, the Water Detention and Drainage
Facilities located upon its Parcel and make any and all repails and replacements that may tiom tirne to tilne
be required with respect thereto

2.3 Crant of Ujilily fiasernent. BW hereby grants, establishes, covenants and agrees that Palcel
B, and the Parcel B Owner and its Pennitees, shall be benefitted by a nonexclusive. perpetual easement
upon, under, over, above and across the Common Areas of Parcel A that are not within any permissible
building areas for Parcel A shown on the Site Plan, for the installation, maintenance, repair and replacement
of water mains, storm drains, sewsrs, water sprinkler systern lines, telepholle or electrisal conduits or
systems, cable, gas mains and other utility lacilities necessary for the orderly development and operation
of the Common Areas and each building from time to time located within ParcelB; provided that (i) the
rights granted pursuant to such easements shall at all lirnes be exercised in such a manner as not to interf'ere
m:lterially with the not:nal operation of Parcel A and the businesses conducted therein, (ii) the exact location
of any utilities shall be subjcct to the apploval of the Parcel A Owner, and (iii) except in an emergency, thc
right of the Parcel B Owner to enter upon Parcel A for the exercise of any right pursuant to such easernents
shall be conditioned upon providing reasonable prior advance written notice to the Parcel A Owner as to
the tirne and manner of entry. All such systems, structures, mains, sewers, conduits, lines and other public
utilities shall be installed and maintained bclow the ground level or strface of Parcel A (except for such
parts thereof that cannot and are not intended to be placed below the surface, sugh as transfbrmers and
control panels, which shall be placed in such location as apprcved by the Owner of the Paroel A.

2.4 Indcmnification. Eaoh Owner having rights with respect to an easement granted
hereunder shall indernnify and hold the Owner whose Parcel is subject to the easoment (including Wawa,
in the case of the Owner of Parcel B) harrnless fiom and against all claims, liabilities and expenses
(including reasonable attorneys' fees) relating to accidents, injuries, loss" or damage of or to any person or
properly arising from the negligent, intentional or willful acts or omissions of such Owner, its contractors,
employees, agents, or others acting on behalf of such Owner.

2.5 Reasonable Use of Easernents.

(a) The easetnents herein above granted shall be used and enjoyed by each Owner and
its Permittees in such a rnanner so as not to unreasonably interfcre with, obstruct or delay the
conduct and operations of the business of any other Owner or its Pennittees at any time conducted
on its Parcel, including, without limitation, public access to and from said business, and the receipt
or delivery of merchandise in connection thorewith.

(b) C)nce the Water Detention and Drainagc Facilities are installed pursuant to the
easements granted in paragraph 2.2hereof, and/or utility lines, systems and equiplnent are installed

42



pursuant to the easements granted in paragraph 2.3 hereof, no permanent building, structures, trees
or other inprovements inconsistent with the use and enioyment of such easements (excluding
improvements typically found in common areas of shopping centers) shall be placed over or
pennitted to encroach upon such water detention, drainage and utility installations. The Owner of
the Parcel served by such installations shall not unreasonably withhold its consent to the reasonable
relocation of such installations requested by the Owner of a Parcel where such installations are
located, at such requesting Owner's sole cost and expense, so long as water detention and drainage
services or utility services, as applicable, to the other Owner's Parcel are not unreasonably
interrupted, and the relocation shall not unreasonably interfere with or diminish the services to the
other Owner's Parcel, shall not rcducc or unreasonably impair the usefulness or function of such
services, shall be completed using materials and design standards which are equal to or exceed
those originally used, and shall have been approved by the provider of such service and the
appropriate governmental or quasi-governmental agencies ltaving jurisdiction thereof, and the
remaining provisions of this paragraph 2.5 are cornplied with. No suoh relocation affecting Parcel
B or thc water detention and drainage services or utility service(s) thereto shall be performed
without the oonsent of Wawa (during the continuance of the Wawa Lease). f)ocumentation of the
relocated easement area, including the furnishing of an "as-built" survey, shall be atthe expense
of the requcsting Owner and shall be accornplished in a reasonable time period.

(c) Once commenced, any construction undertaken in reliance upon al'r easement
granted herein shall be diligently prosecuted to completion, so as to minimize any interference with
the busitress of any other Owner and its Permittees. Except in cases of emergency, the right of any
Owner to enter upon a Parcel of another Owner fbr the exercise of any right pursuant to the
easements set forth, or to prosecute work on such Owner's own Parcel if the same interferes with
utility or drainage easements or easements of ingress, egress or access to or in tbvor of another
Owner's Parcel, shall be undertaken only in such a manner so as to minimize any interference with
the business of the other Owner and its Permittees. In such oase, no affirmative monetary obligation
shall be imposed upotr the other Owner (andlor, during the continuance of the Wawa Lease, Wawa),
and the Owner undeffaking such work shall with due diligence repair at its sole cost and expense
any and all damage caused by such work and restore the affected portion of the Paroel upon which
such work is performed to a condition which is equal to or better than the condition which exisled
prior to the commencernent of such work. In addition, the Owner undertaking such work shall pay
all costs and expenses associated therewith and shall indemnify and hold harmless the other
Owner(s) and its Permittees from all damages, losses, liens or claims attributable to the
performance of such work. Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything contained in this Agreement
to the contrary, the Owner of Parcel A and its Permittees shall in no event undertake any work
described in this paragraph (except normal minor repairs in the ordinary course which do not
interfere with the business of the Owner of Parcel B and its Perrnittees) which is not of an
energency nature during the rnonths of November or December nnless the Owner of Parcel B (and
Wawa, during the continuance of the Wawa Lease) shall consent thereto,

3. Mliintenance.

3.1 General. Until such time as improvements are constructed on a Parcel, the Owner thereof
slrall rnaintain the same in a clean and neat condition and shall take such measures as are necessary to
control grass, weeds, blowing dust, dirl, litter or debris.

3.2 Buildings ancl Appurtenanees Thereto. Each Owner covenants to keep and maintain, at its
sole cost and expense, the building(s) located from time to time on its respective Parcel in good order,
condition and repair. Nothing contained in subparagraph 3.2(b) shall be deemed to allow an Owner to

43



avoid a more stringent obligation fbr repair, restoration and rebuilding contained in a lease or other written
agreemont between an Owner and such Owner's Permittee.

3.3 Com{nou Area. Each Ownerof a Parcel coverlants at all tirnes duringthe term hereof to
operate and maintain or calrse to be operated and rnaintained at its expense all Common Area located on its
Parcel in good order, condition and repair and shall maintain and repair such Common Areas, as necessary,
to ensure cotnpliance lvith all laws, including, without lirnitation, the Americans with Disabilities Act
("ADA"). Following the construction of improvements thereon, maintenance of Common Area shall
include, without limitation, maintaining and repairing all sidewalks and the surface of the parking and
roadway areas, taking reasonable steps to removc papers. debris and other rcfuse from and periodically
sweeping all parking and road areas to the extent necessary to rnaintain the same in a clean, safe and ordcrly
condition, maintaining appropriate lighting fixftres for the parking areas and roadways between dusk and
dawn three hundred sixty-five (365) days per year, maintaining marking, directional signs, lines and striping
as needed, rnairrtaining landscaping, maintaining signage in good condition and repair, and perlorming any
and all such other duties as are necessary to maintain such Common Area in zr clean, safe, orderly condition
and in compliance with all laws, including, without limitation, the ADA. Except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement, once constl'ucled, in the event of any damage to or destruction of all or a portion
of the Common Area on any Parcel, the Owner of such Parcel sliall, at its sole cost and expense, with due
diligence repair, restore and rebuild such Conrmon Area to its condition prior to such darnage or destruction
(or with such changes as shall not conflict with this Agreement), provided, however, that all such
restorations, repairs or rebuilding shall be in compliance with the requirements of all laws then in effect,
including, without lirnitation, the ADA. Each Owner reserves the right to alter" modi|, reconfigure,
relocate and/or remove the Common Areas or bLrilding areas on its Parcel, subject to the following
corrditions: (i) the reciprocal easements between the Parsels pursuant to paragraph 2.1(a) shall not be closed
or materially impaired; (ii) the Driveway and ingress and egress thereto, and to and from the Parcels and
adjacent strcets and roads, shall not be materially altered, rnodified, relocated, blocked andlor without the
express written consent of all Owners and Wawa (during the sontinuance of the Wawa Lease); (iii) the
sanre shall not violate any of the provisions and easements granted in paragraph 2; and (iv) the requirements
of paragraph 3.2 of this Agreelnent shall be complied with.

3.4 Utilities. Each Owner shall at all tirnes during the term hereof construct, operate and
maintain or cause to be coustructed, operated and rnaintained, in good order, condition and repair, at its sole
expense, any utility or other installations serving the Parcel of such Owner and from time to time existing
on the Parcel of another Owner pursuant to an easement described herein.

4. Cqltstrtlclion of Imprgv.ements. Every building (including its appurtenant Common Area
improvements), now or in the future constructed on a Parcel, shall be constructed, operated and maintained
so that the same is in compliance with all applicable governmental requirements, including, without
lirnitation, the requirements of the ADA. Notwithstanding anything set forth in this Agreement, there shall
be no obligation for the easements established in Section 2 of this Agreement that burden Parcel B to be
open for use by the public until cornpletion of construction on Parcel IJ.

5. Restrictions.

5.1 General. Each Parcel shall be used for lawful purposes in conformance with all rcstrictions
imposed by all applicable governmental laws, ordinarlces, codes, and regulations, and no use or operation
shall be tnade, conducted or permitted on or with respect to all or any portion of a Parcel which is illegal.

5.2 Additiqnal Pal'cel A Restr:iqtions. t hroughout the term of the Wawa Lease or for so long
as Wawa owns or operates on Parcel B, it is expressly agreed that neither all nor any portion of Parcel A
shall be used, directly or indirectly, for any one or more of the fbllowing purposes: a convenience food

44



store, f'uel dispensing facility, coffee store, doughnut store, sandwich store, smoothie store, McDonald's,
Walgreens, or any combination of such uses. The term "convenience food store" meaus any store generally
recognized by the retail food industry as being tr convenience food storc, insluding but not lirnited to, the
type of store operated by Wawa, Sheetz, 7-llleven, Turkey IJill, Hess, Speedway, Cumberland Farms,

QuickChek, Royal Farms, Circle K, Exxon-Mobil (On the Run), Race Trac, Gate, Thorntons, Hess Express,
Murphy [JSA, Murphy Express or Sunoco A-Plus. The tenn u'coffee store" means a store prirnarily engaged
in the sale of coffee and related coflee drinks, including without lirnitation, Starbucks, Seattle's Best,
Einstein's, Caribou Caf6, Bucks County Coffee or Barnie's Cnffee and Tea Company. The term "doughnut
store" means a store primarily engaged in the sale of doughnuts or pastries, including, without limitation,
Dunkin' Donttts or Krispy Kreme. Thc term "sandwich store" means a store that is primarily engaged in
the sale of hot or cold sandwiches for on-site or off-site consumption, including, without lin'ritation,
Subway, Illimpie's, Quizno's, Panera, Cosi, Pita Pit, .limmy John's or Firehouse Subs. The term 'osmoothie
store" means a store primarily engaged in the sale of smoothies, including, without limitation, Smoothie
King, Planet Smoothie, Tropical Smoothie Cafe or Jamba Juice. The term "t'uel dispensing facility" meaxs
any facility or station that dispenses fuel, whether self'-service and/or full-service. Notwithstanding the
foregoing or anytliing contained herein to the contrary, the restrictions set forth in this Section 5.2 shall not
prohibit Parcel A from being occupied or used for a quick-service restaurant. The term "quick-service
l€staurant" means any establishment generally recognized by the retail food industry as being a quick-
service restauraut, including, but not lirnited to, Burger King, Sonic, KFC, 1-aco Bell, Chick-fiI-A, Salad
Gallery, Saladworks or Wendy's, but specifically excluding McDonald's.

6. lns[rance. Throughout the tem of this Agreement, each Owner shall procure and maintain general
andlor comprehensive public liability and property damage insurance against claims for personal injury
(including contractual liability arising under the indemnity contained in paragraph 2.2 above), death, or
property damage occurring upon suclt Owncr's Parcel, with single lirnit coverage of not less than an
aggregate of Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) including urnbrella coverage? if any, and naming each
other Owner (provided the Owner obtaining such insurance has been supplied with the name of such other
Owner in the event of a change thereot) and Wawa, lnc. and Wawa Florida, LLC (during the continuance
of the Wawa Lease) as additional insureds.

7 . 'I'a{es and Assessments. Each Owner shall pay all taxes, assessments, or charges of any type levied
or rnade by any governmental body or agency with rcspect to its Parcel.

8. blo Rights irt Publicl. Nq lrnplled Easernsnts. Nothing sontained herein shall be construed as
creating any rights in the general public or as dedicating fcrr public use any portion of Parcel A or Parcel B.
No easements, except (i) those expressly set forth in palagraph 2, andlor (ii) an easement over Parcel A so
as to enable the construction of the Driveway and other improvements required for the initial development
for Wawa by the Owner of Parcel B, shall be implied by this Agreement; in that regard, and without limiting
the foregoing, no easements for parking are granted or implied.

9. Rq[Ledies and Enforsement.

9.1 AllLegalgts!-liquitableRernediesAvailable. lntheeventofabreachorthreatenedbreach
by any Owner or its Permittees of any of the tenns, covenants, restrictions or conditions hereof, the other
Owner(s) and Wawa shall be entitled fo*hwith to fhll and adequate relief by injunction and/or all such
other available legal and equitable remedies from the consequences of such breach, including payrnent of
any amounts duc and/or specific performance. Wawa shall have the right, but rrot the obligation, to enforce
this Agreement on behalf of the Owner of Parcel B, andlor to cure a breach or default hereunder by the
Owner of Parcel B, which onforoement or cure shall be accepted by the other Owner(s) as if efftcted by thc
Owner of Parcel B.

45



9,2 Selll-l-lelp. In addition to all other remedies available al law or in equify, upon the fbilure
of a defaulting Owner to cure a breach of this Agreement within thirty (30) days following written notice
thereof by an Owner or Wawa (tnless, with respect to any such breach the nature of which cannot
reasonably be cured within such 30-day period, the defaulting Owner commences such cure within such
3O-day period and thereafter diligently prosecutcs such cure to cornpletion), Wawa or any Owner shall have
the right to perform such obligation contained in this Agreement on behalf of such defaulting Owrrer and
be reimbursed by such defaulting Owner upon demand forthe reasonable costs thereoftogether with interest
at the prime rate charged fi'om time to time by Bank of America (its successors or assigns), plus two percent
(2%) (not to exceed the maximum rate of interest allowed by law). Notwithstanding the ftrregoing, in the
event of (i) an emergency, (ii) blockage or material irnpairment of the easement rights, andlor (iii) the
unauthorized parking ol vehicles, the affbcted Owner or Wawa may irnmediately cure the same and be
reimbursed by the other Owner upon demand for the reasonable cost thereof together with interest al the
prime rate, plus two percent {2o1o}, as above descdbed.

9.3 l,isn Rights. Any claim for reimbursement, including interest as aforesaid, and all ccsts
and cxpenses including reasonable attorneys' fecs awarded to any Owner (or to Wawa in conncction with
the exercise of its rights set forth in paragraphs 9. I andlor 9.2 above) in enforcing any payment in any suit
or proceeding under this Agreement shall be assessed against the defaulting Owner in favor of the prevailing
pafty and shall constitute a lien (the "Assessment Lien") against the Parcel of the defaulting Owner until
paid, eff'ective upon the recording of a notice of lien with respect thereto in the Otfice of the County
Recorder of Alachua Counfr, Florida; provided, however, that any such Assessment Lien shall be subject
and subordinate to (i) liens for taxes and other public charges which by applicable law are expressly rnade
superior, (ii) all liens recorded in the Office of the County Recorder of Alachua County, Florida prior to the
date of recordation of said notice of lien, and (iii) all leases entered into, whether or not recorded, prior to
the date of recordation of said notice of lien, All liens recorded subsequcnt to the recordation of the notice
of lien described herein shall be junior and subordinate to the Assessment Lien. Upon the timely curing by
the defaulting Owner of any default for which a notice of lien was recorded, the party recording same shall
record an appropriate rclease o1'such notice of lien and Assessment Lien.

9.4 Remedies Cumulative. The remedies specifiecl herein shall be cumulative and in addition
to all other remedies permitted at law or in equity.

9.5 No l'qrmination For Breach. Notwithstanding the foregoing to the contrary, no brcach
hereunder shall entitle any Owner to cancel, rescind, or otherwise terminate this Agreement. No breach
hereunder shall defeat or render invalid the lien of any mortgage or deed of trust upon any Parcel made in
good faith fbr valueo but the easements, covenants, conditions and restrictions hereof shall be binding upon
and effectivc against any Owner of such Parcel covercd hereby whose title thereto is acquired by
fbrcclosure, trustee's sale, or otherwise. As of the date of this Agreement, each Owner represents that no
mortgage encumbers its Parcel unless the holder of such mortgage has signed the Joinder attached hereto.

9.6 lrrqparabLe l"l&rr[. In the event of a violation or threat thereof of any of the provisions of
paragraphs 2 andlor 5 of this Agreement, each Owner agrees that such viol:ition orthreat thereof shall cause
the nondefaulting Owner andlor its Permittees to suffer irreparable harm and such nondefaulting Owner
and its Permittees shall have no adequate remedy at law. As a result, in the event of a violation or threat
thereof of any of the provisions of paragraphs 2 andlor 5 of this Agreement, the nondefaulting Owner and
Wawa, in addition to all remedies available at law or otherwise under this Agreement, shall be entitled to
injunctive or other equitable relief to enjoin a violation or tlueat thereof of paragraphs 2 and/or 5 of this
Agreement.

10. Term. 'l'he easetnents, covellants, conditions and restrictions contained in this Agreement shall be
effective commencing on the date of recordation of this Agrecment in the office of the Alachua County

46



Recorder and shall remain in full force and elfbct thereafter in perpetuity, unless this Agreement is rnodified,
amended, canceled or terminated by the written consent of all then record Owners of Parcel A and Parcel
B in accordance with palagraph 1L2 hereof.

I l. N4iscellaneous.

1l.l Attorneyq'feqs. In the event a party (including Wawa) institutes any legal action or
proceeding for the enforcement of arry right or obligation hercin contained, the prevailingparty after a final
adudication shall be entitled to recover its costs and reasonable attorneys' fees incurred in the preparation
and prosecution ofsuch action or proceeding.

11.2 Amendment.

(a) The parties agree that the provisions of this Agrcernent may be modified or
amended, in whole or in part, or terminated, only by the written oonsent of all record
Owners of Parcel A and Parcel B, evidenced by a document that has been fully executed
and acknowledged by all such record Owners and recorded in the official records of the
County Recorder of Alachua County, Florida.

(b) Notwithstanding subparagraph 11.2(a) above to the contrary, no termination of
this Agreement, and no rnodification or amendment of this Agreement shall be made nor
shall the same be effective unless the same has been expressly consented to in writing by
Wawa (during the continuance of the Wawa Lease).

I 1.3 Consenlg. Wherover in this Agreement the consent or approval of an Owner is
required, unless otherwise expressly provided herein, such consent or approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. Any request for consent or approval shall: (a) be in writing; (b)
specify the section hereof which requires that such notice be given or that such consent or approval be
obtained; and (c) be accompanied by such background data as is reasonably necessary to make an
informed decision thereon. The consent of an Owner or Wawa under this Agreernent, to be etlbctive,
must be given, denied or conditioned expressly and in writing. During the continuance of the Wawa
Lease, any consent by the Owner of Parcel B, to be effectivo, shall also require the consent of Wawa,
and Wawa shall be permitted to withhold its consent to any changes related to parking, Access
Openings, Driveways or use restrictions that burden or benefit Parcel B in its sole and absolute
discretion.

ll.4 Nq Waiver. No waiver of any default of any obligation by any parfy hereto shall be implied
from any omission by the other parfy to take any action with respect to such defhult.

1 1.5 No Agqncy. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed by either party or by
any third person to create the relationship of principal and agent or of limited or general padners or ofjoint
venturers or ofany other association between the parties.

I 1.6 Covenants to Run .lyith Land. It is intended that each of the easements, covenants,
conditions, restrictions, rights and obligations set forth herein shall run witb the land and create equitable
servitudes in favor ofthe real property benefited thereby, shall bind every person having any fbe, leasehold
or other interest therein and shall inure to the benefit ofthe respective parties and their successors, assigns,
heirs, and personal representatives.

ll.7 Granlee's Accelrtance. The grantee of any Parcel or any portion thereof, by acceptance ol
a deed conveying title thereto or the execution of a contrast fbr the purchase thereof, whether from an

47



original party or tiom a subsequent owner of such Parcel, shall accept such deed or contract upon and
subject to each and all of the easements, covenants, conditions, restrictions and obligations contained
herein. By such acceptance, any such grantee shall for hirnself and his successors, assignso heirs, and
personal representatives, covenant, collsent, and agree to and with the other pafy, to keep, obsele, comply
with, and perform the obligations and agreements set forth herein with respect to the property so acquired
by such grantee.

1 1.8 Separability. Each provision ofthis Agreement and the application thereof to Parcel A and
Parcel B are hereby declared to be independent of and severable from the remainder of this Agreement. if
any provision contained herein shall be held to be invalid or to be unenforceable or not to run with the land,
such holding shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of this Agreement. In the event
the validity or enforceability of any provision of this Agreement is held to be dependent upon the existence
of a specific legal description, the parties agree to promptly cause such legal description to be prepared.
Ownership of both Parcels by the same person or entily shall not terminate this Agreement nor in any
manner affect or impair the validify or enforceability of this Agreement.

I 1.9 Time of Essenqe. Tirne is of the essence of this Agreement.

11.10 llntire Agreetnent. This Agreernent conta.ins the complete understanding and agreement
of the parties hereto witli respect to all matters refen'ed to herein, and all prior representations, negotiations,
and understandings are superseded hereby.

I 1.1 I Notices.. Notices or other communication hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sent
certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or by other natioual overnight courier company, or
personal delivery. Notiee shall be deemed given upon receipt or refusal to accept clelivery. Each parly and
Wawa may change t'rom time to time their respective address for notice hereunder by like notice to the
other parly and Wawa. Notice given by any Owner hereunder to be effective shall also simultaneously be
delivered to Wawa (during the continuance of the Wawa Lease). The notice addresses of BW and Wawa
are as follows:

!Vawa: Wawa Florida, LLC
7A22TPC Drive, Suite 200
Orlando, FL32822
Attention: Brian Schaller and Robert Yeatts

With a required copy to:

Wawa, Inc.
Attention: Legal Department
260 W. Baltimore Pike
Wawa, PA 19063

BW: BWNoble andT,LLC
3708 W. Swann Avenue, Suite 200
Tampa, Florida 33609
Attention: T. Austin Simmons

Brooks, Sheppard & Rocha, PLLC
400 N. Tarnpa Street, Suite 19l0

With a required copy to:

48



Tampa, Florida 33602
Attention: Mishael R. Rocha

ll.l2 Governing Lary. THIS AGREEMENT, AND ALL THE RIGHTS OF THE
PARTIES SHALL BE GOVERNED AS TO THE VALIDITY, INTERPRETATION,
CONSTRUCTION, ENFORCEMENT AND IN ALL OTHER RESPECTS BY THE LAW OF THE
STATE IN WI{ICH THE PARCELS ARE LOCATED, WITHOUT REGARD TO ITS RULES AND
PRINCIPLES REGARDING CONFLICTS OF LAWS OR ANY RULE OR CANON OF
CONSTRUCTION W}trCH INTERPRETS AGREEMENTS AGAINST THE DRAFTSMAN.

I l.13 [stoppel Certificates. Each Owner and Wawa, within thirty (30) days of its receipt of a
written request from the other Owner(s) or Wawa, shall flom time to time provide the requesting Owner or
Wawa, a certificate binding upon such Owner stating: (a) to the best of such Owner's knowledge, whether
any party to this Agreernent is in default or violation of this Agreement and if so identifying such default
or violation; and (b) that this Agreenent is in full foroe and effect and identifying any amendments to the
Agreement as of the date of such certifisate.

l1 .14 Bankruptcy. In the event ofany bankruptcy affecting any Owner or occupant ofany Parcel,
the parties agree that this Agreement shall, to the maximum extent pennitted by law, be considered an
agreement that runs with the land and that is not rejectable, in whole or in patt, by the bankrupt person or
entity.

11.15 Mechanics'Liels. Each Owner shall defend, indemnifl, and hold harmless the other
Owners from and against any and all mechanic's or materialmen's liens filed against such other Owner's
Parcel as a result of the indemnifying Owner's (or its agents, representatives or tenants) activities and shall
cause any such mechanic's or materialmen's liens to be promptly bonded over.

12.16 Merser. Unless a document is recorded to etfect such a merger, there shall be no
merger of the Easements created by this Agreement and the fee simple estate of the Parcels by
reason of the fact that the same person or entity may be the holder of the easement interest and the
fee simple owner of the Parcels.

Exhibit A * Legal Description of Parcel A
Exhibit B - Legal Description of Parcel B
ExhibitC-SitePlan

fSignatures on /bllowing page|

49



above
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, BW has executed this Agreement as of the date first written

BW:

BW NOBLE AND 7,LLC,
a Florida limited liability company

WJTNESSES:

Print Name:--

Print Name

By: BRIGHTWORK REAL ESTATE,INC.,
a Florida corporation, as Manager

By
T. Austin Simmons, Vice President

STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH )

The foregoing instrument was aoknowledged before me by means of tr physical presence or E
online notarization, this _ day of 202_, by T. Austin Simmons, as Vice President of
BRIGHTWORK REAL ESTATE, INC., a Florida corporation, as Manager of BW NOBLE AND ?,
LLC, a Florida limited liability company, on behalf of the company. He is personally known to me or
has produced a valid driver's license as identification.

(l,{otary Seal)
Notary Public
Printed Name:
My Commission Expires:_

50



JOINDER A}{D SUBORDINATION

The undersigned being the current holder of a mortgage and ceftain security instruments related
thereto and entered into in connection therewith encumbering'one or more Parceld hereby joins in this
Agreement for the purpose of subjecting and subordinating its mortgage lien pursuant to tlie to the terms
and conditions of Section 9.5 of the Agreement to which this Consent and Subordination is attached.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, these presents havelhas been executed as of the _ day of 

-_,

202_.

Signed, sealed and delivered
in the presence of:

VALLEY NATIONAL BANK, a national banking
association

(Witness Signature)
Print Name

Name:

Title:

(Witness Signature)
Print Name:

STATE OF _
COLTNTY OF

The fbregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of tr physical presence or E
online notarization, this _ day of 2A2_, by as of

ffi;:"xirj'"fthecompany.Heispersonallyknowntomeorhasproduceda

(Notary Seal)
Notary Public
Printed Name:_
MyCommisiotte*pir"r;

MORTGAGEE:

By:

)
)

51



BW NOBLE 7TH
A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 8, BLOCK 2,

rHE D.E. wLUAlrf9;#"o.JfF-*',,3FST,"?-PSK 2, PAGiE 27
I rnE o.E. H[rAils'HoMES I

i PLAT BooK 2. PAGE 27 Ir BLocK 1 
|

P&rc ic!T-!F-sAY uE

MINOR SUBDMSION PLATBOOK PAGE-

ffi's EnFanil SD E$ndl
lJ@ffiosmna

il.E687ffi ffi-

LOT 5 j 
*L

LOT 3

NW 1ST AVENUE
(!0 soE PU8!r Frdf-d-!AY)

:l,Anig* J"",:::"s1":1'}

*"\1"'S"lSl?-*'

jgru9j9'd!E-1d-N9-' - --

PROPER]'I OESCRIPT]ON
LOE l-8. BLOCX 2, rhE 0. E. S!!aMS HWES
N ien FLri rieiioi nscbdbeii fr i;iri-dbdi z.
PACE 27 OT BE PUEUC RECONOS OF LEVY

WUSTON HEIGHTS
PLAT BOfi I, PAGE 41

BLOCK 5

E (xBr r4 @fl c ft^r@

($^Edffif,orrf J

{r?dlwucMrd(w

CW ANdNTY DA€

a

Er

at

i
{l

'i

1zH=

EI
9i
9t

6

F€
E!
3?

fi
6q

5

N

lEerNSxdd
0ffi06rar&F

%e -n?-z'2uz+
Pi@ {s) .1.-@

w uflofrsB cartrs u^r BE tu& PLAI s rN tF@s foil N0 ts laa
fPFOED rl ACSoNC€ BH PRC€U!ffi S ru dry 0F frUtTS.fts CSIFSION 6 M&E fS fta 8$dt OF frE qt 0F Susrfi ANo rS NOt
ITENOS FOA }€ ffi€'T OF NY PERS OfrER BN TiE CN OF SUSTON,

@oMB^r
$r€d e4ules 0D M€ rc ur 

^. ^ 
nB{ ur ao (f,) rcg

ffiffi

ffiffiEaiEffirGE- ---niE--

@trtrdit

r lxorcaE 5 d\a'colcPEE
TSUHENI Sfi NAL & DIS( F.S.H. $2

sLlRwoR's NorEs

NUMm trSh6 G Nmn 06133' Et
[*c 1l Els iLet-s-w^Y uilE 0F N$ 7a

2 H MfiTUV *Rffi OF qOARE DSs NO'

A NUM€R f LOEI 2

l:-ae-'q!,,sqq1..ry9Egt:- ..,..---.

;*tf
iA

E

.il
II t;

LOr 2
45.052 SOUARE FEFT +

1-034 ACRES *

i-oT a-oi 7LCi 6

:

101 5L-OI 4

1.S5J ACRES *

LOT JLOT 2

LOT ]
THE D.[, W]L.LIAMS' dOMES

PI.AT BOOK 2, F'ACE 27
elccK 2

LOT

-_l__ * -_ -.'

IINET)
lcAtr r€fi ?d x:6'*a€t f - J0 .,,.it | \t f. Nebc@

{.F*l I l\ F 6sd'qb'.-""Nq.

52



Date: JftflI.ay 212023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: 2"4 Public Hearing for a Community Development Block Grant

Public Hearing

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTION:

The City of Willistory Florida is considering applying to the Florida Department of
Economic Opportunity (DEO) for a FFY 2022 Small Cities Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG).

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: $700,000 Grant possibility

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve potential CDBG project recommend by
Citizens Advisory Task Force

ATTACHMENTS:

ACTION:

APPROVED _ DISAPPROVED

53



Date: N{.ay 212023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Resolution 2023-26

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR
THE SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT TO THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL
YEAR 2022.

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

The City of Williston, Florida is considering applying to the Florida Department of
Economic Opportunity (DEO) for a FFY 2022 Small Cities Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG).

TEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: $700,000 Grant possibility

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolutio n 2023-26

ATTACHMENTS: Resolutio n 2023-26

ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

54



RESOLUTION NO. 2023-26

A RESOLUTIONOF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF AN APPLICATION FOR TIIE
SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT TO THE
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to submit an application to the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity for a Small Cities Community Development
Block Grant to benefit persons of low and moderate income.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Williston as follows:

l. That the City of Williston hereby authorizes the filing of an application for a

Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant, and

2. That the Council President of the City of Williston is hereby authorized to execute
all documents required in connection with the filing of said application to be
submitted on May 5,2023.

DULY PASSED AI\D ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida at a regular meeting on this 2nd day of May 2023.

, Council President
City of Williston

ATTESTED:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk
City of Williston

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Kiersten Ballou, City Attorney

55



E@
Form SC-60, Effective February, 2018

FLORIDA DEPARTMENTd
ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Mailing Address:

Telephone
Fax:

Web:

Florida Small Cities Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)

Application for Funding

Applicant: City of Williston
(Name of Local Government)

I Commercial Revitalization Housing Rehabilitation

X Neigl'rborhood Revitalization I Economic Development

Federal Fiscal Year 2O22

Application Due Date: May 5, 2023

Department of Economic Opportunity
Bureau of Small Cities and Rural Communities
L07 East Madison Street - MSC 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508

(8s0)717-840s
(8s0) 922-s609
htt p ://www. f I o r i d a j o b s. o rglS m a I I Cit i e s C D B G

73C-23.0030,FAC56



Form SC-60

February,2018

Contents
Left click on the appropriate check boxes to indicate which parts of the application form are included in this application package.

Part 1- General lnformation

Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria (Required)

Part 3 - Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds

Part 4 - Commercial Revitalization

Part 5 - Economic Development

Part 6 - Housing Rehabilitation

Part 7 - Neighborhood Revitalization

Part 8 - Certification and Score Summary (Requiredf

Part 9 -Supporting Documentation (Required)

X
X
X
T
X
I
x
T
X

X
X
X
X
X
T
X
X
T
T
T
tr
X
T
Tr
XI

Appendix A:
Appendix B:

Appendix C:

Appendix D:

Appendix E:

Appendix F:

Appendix G:

Appendix H:

Appendix l:
Appendix J:

Appendix K:

Appendix L:

Appendix M:
Appendix N:

Appendix O:
Appendix P:

Appendix Q:
Appendix R:

Maps (Required)
Local Governing Bodt's Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required)
Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required)
Publ ic Hearing/CATF Meeti ng Documentation (Req uired)
Leverage Documentation
Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation
Readiness to Proceed Documentation
VLI/LMI Worksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps
Documentation Related to Health and Safety lmpact Score
Joint Agreements/Contingency Funding Documentation/lnterlocal Agreements
Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applicationsf
Historic Preservation Documents
Special Designation Documentation
Documentation for Economic Development Applications
Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization)
Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization)
Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation

73C-23.0030, FAC
57



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Part 1 - General lnformation

3 73C-23.0030, FAC58



Form SC-60

February,2018

lntroduction

ln 1974, Congress passed the Housing and Community Development Act, Title l, and created the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
program. The CDBG program, funded by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), consists of an entitlement progrom that
provides funds to urban areas and a non-entitlement program that provides funds to the states to award to smaller, mostly rural communities.

The Florida's Small Cities CDBG Program is administered by the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (Department). Funding is awarded on a
competitive basis. The scoring criteria are contained in this application form.

Cities with a population under 50,000, and counties with an unincorporated population under 200,000, are eligible to participate in the Florida Small
Cities CDBG Program, unless they have accepted special entitlement status or have opted to join an urbon entitlement progrom. A list of eligible
communities is posted to the Department's website annually. Categories of funding include:

o Commercial Revitalization (CR)

o Economic Development (ED)

r Housing Rehabilitation (HR)

o Neighborhood Revitalization(NR)

Overall, at least TOTo of the state's funding must benefit low- and moderate-income persons. Activities undertaken with CDBG funds must meet one
of the following national objectives and each annual action plan developed by the Department will identify which national objective(s) will be funded
from the annual federal allocation:

r Benefit low- and moderate-income persons
r Aid in the prevention or elimination of slum or blight
r Meet urgent community development needs

Pre-Application Activities
Local governments should review the Small Cities CDBG Program's administrative rule, Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code, and this
application form to understand what activities must take place prior to the submission of an application and the scoring criteria for the application
For example, local governments must conduct two public hearings prior to submitting applications and may need to conduct surveys to document
that at least 51% of the proposed beneficiaries are low- and moderate-income persons.

Notice of Application Cycle and Deadline for Submission
The Department publishes a Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) in the Florida Administrative Register. The notice is published at least 30 days prior
to the opening of the application cycle and is posted to the Department's website at www.floridaiobs.orglCDBGApplicantlnfo. The notice states the
start and end dates of the application cycle.

4 73C-23.0030, FAC59



Form SC-60

February,2018

Electronic, mailed or shipped submission of applications are strongly encouraged due to social distancing restrictions. Applications can be mailed or
shipped to DEO mailing address: Florida Small Cities CDBG Program, Department of Economic Opportunity, 107 East Madison Street - MSC 4OO,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6508. lf the application is mailed or shipped, at least one hard-copy of the application and one electronic copy must be
submitted. Mailed or shipped applications must be received by 5:00 p.m. Eastern Time on July 21,,2022.

lf the application is submitted electronically, a request to submit electronically must be submitted to CDBG@deo.mvflorida.com by 5:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, luly 12,2022. lnstructions and access to upload the completed documents will be provided via return e-mail. Electronic applications must
be received by 5:00 p.m. ET on July 21,2022.

By the application deadline, one copy of the materials listed below must be sent to the Regional Planning Council that serves the applicant.

L Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria
2. Part 9 - Forms and Supporting Documentation - Appendix A: Maps

Application Format and Application Submission
The application is divided into nine parts. A local government must complete the parts of the application that relate to the activities for which it is
requesting funds. Do not submit the entire application. Submit only those parts required for all applications and the part specifically related to the
category (Commercial Revitalization, Economic Development, Housing Rehabilitation, or Neighborhood Revitalization) for which funds are being
requested.

rAll applicants must complete the cover section and Parts 2,8, and 9. Only the relevant appendices from Part 9 should be submitted with the
application.

rPart 3 must be submitted by all applicants that are requesting points for non-CDBG funds that will be used on the project.
rParts 4, 5, 6, and 7 pertain to individual funding categories. Submit the appropriate part for the category of funds being requested.

5 73C-23.0030, FAC60



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Part 2 - Application Profile and General Scoring Criteria

6 73C-23.0030, FAC61



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile
Table G-1

Local Government Contact lnformation:

Title: Council President

Facsimile: (3521 528-2877

E-ma il Add ress: debra.jones@wi I listonfl.org

Chief Elected Official: Debra Jones

Telephone: (352) 528-3060

Title: Finance Director

Facsimile: (352) 528-2877

E-mail Address: stephen.bloom@inframark.com

Local Government Financial Officer: Stephen Bloom

Telephone: (954) 603-0032

7

Local Government Name: City of Williston

Street Address: 50 NW Main Street

Mailing Address (if different): P.O. Drawer 160

County: Levy

Federal lD Number: 59-6000451

Local Government's Name in DUNS: Williston, City of

Zip Code: 32696

Main Facsimile: (352) 528-2877

City: Williston

Main Telephone: (352) 528-3060

DUNS Number: 614909393

Title: City Planner

Street Address: 50 NW Main Street

Zip Code: 32696

Facsimile: (352) 528-2877

E-ma i I Add ress: city. pla n ner@wil listonfl.org

Local Government Project Contact: Laura Jones

City: Williston

Direct Telephone: (352) 528-3060

73C-23.0030, FAC62



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile - Table G-l (Continued)

Application Preparer lnformation

Organization Preparing Application

Local Government X Private Company RPC

Street Address: P.O. Box 840338

Zip Code: 32080

Facsimile: (904) 810-5302

E-ma il Add ress: melissa.fox@fredfoxe nterprises.com

State: FL

Prepare/s Name: Fred Fox Enterprises, lnc.

City: Saint Augustine

Telephone: (904) 810-5183

Consultant I nformation

I erivate Company ! nnc

Street Address: P.O. Box 840338

Zip Code: 32080

E-ma il Add ress: fred.fox@fredfoxenterprises.com

Consultant's Name: Fred D. Fox

State: FLCity: Saint Augustine

Telephone: (904) 810-5 183

Demographics

Florida House District Number: 22

Service Area Census Tract(s) and Block Group(s): 97O6OO-2;970600-3

Florida Senate District Number: 5U.S. Congressional District Number: 2

Application Type: lndicate the application category. A completed application must include the appropriate section as listed below.

I Economic Development (Part 5)

X Neighborhood Revitalization (Part 7)

I Commercial Revitalization (Part 4)

t] Housing Rehabilitation (Part 6)

8 73C-23.0030, FAC63



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile - Table G-1 (Continued)

Citizen Participation - Public Hearings
Documentation of the citizen participation activities must be included in Appendix D of Part 9.

List the date when
the first public hearing was held: O4/O4/2O23

List the date when
the second public hearing was held: O5/O2/2O23

List the date that the public notice
for the first public hearing was published: O3/23/2O23

List the date that the public notice
for the second public hearing was publish ed: 04/27 /2O23

Subgrant Funding Request:
The maximum funding request for Neighborhood Revitalization, Commercial Revitalization and Housing Rehabilitation subgrants is based on the
jurisdiction's LMI population as determined by HUD. Please see the table below. The maximum subgrant funding request for Economic
Development subgrants is 51,500,000, and the cost per job created must be less than $35,000. At the bottom of the left column, enter the actual
LMI population. (DataavailableonCDBGwebsite.) Atthebottomoftherightcolumn,qntertheactualsubgrantamountbeingrequested.

Maximum Subgrant Request

s500,000.00

S65o,ooo.oo

SToo,ooo.oo

s750,000.00

Subgrant Funds Being Requested: 5 700,000.00

LMI Population

t- 499

500 - r,249

1,250-3,999

4,000 - and above

Local Government's LMI Population: 1,325

9 73C-23.0030, FAC64



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Application Profile
Table G-l (Continued)

Answer the following questions by clicking on the correct check box.

Xruo

Xruo

Xruo

Xruo

I rtro

! ves

! ves

f ves

! ves

f ves

Historic Preseruation
Will the project impact a building, public improvement or planned open space that is 50 or more years old? lf yes,

documentation must be provided in Appendix L of Part 9. (See instructions.)

lnterlocal Agreement
Will project activities require an interlocal agreement? lf yes, the interlocal agreement(s) must be provided in Appendix J

of Part 9. (See instructions.)

State of Financial Emergency
ls the local government currently identified as being in a State of Financial Emergency pursuant to Section 218.50 -
2I8.5O4, Florida Statutes?

Check at http://www.leg.state.fl.us/cgi-bin/View_Page.pl?File=financial-
emergencies.cfm& Directo ry=sel"I't m ittees/joi nt!cla/&Ta b=com m ittees

Grant Preparation Costs

The applicant may request subgrant funds for the cost of application preparation. See instructions if funds are requested

Does the applicant wish to request subgrant funds for the cost of application preparation? lf yes, documentation must be
included in Appendix F of Part 9.

Amount: S

National Flood lnsurance Program
ls the applicant currently participating in the National Flood lnsurance Program?

10 73C-23.0030, FAC65



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Project Narrative - G-2

Describe the proposed project using the guidelines in the instructions. Specific directions for Commercial Revitalization and Economic
Development application narratives can be found in the instructions. Use additional pages as needed.

Service Area #1 Sanitary Sewer Collection Upgrades - Lift Station Number 4 Rehabilitation Service Area:

03J - Sewer Line Replacement - The City of Williston's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 has aging components and is in need of rehabilitation.
The project proposed in this application is the demolition and replacement of the City's sanitary sewer Lift Station Number 4. The improvements will
include demolition, site work, installation of new lift station, installation of new manhole, restoration of driveways and street pavement disturbed by
the work. The proposed work will take place at the City's Sanitary Sewer Lift Station Number 4 located at 218 NE gth Street in the City of Williston.

Work to be included:
. Demolish Existing Lift Station Components
. New Sanitary Sewer Manhole and Piping
. lnstall New Complete Lift Station with all appurtenances
. Connect to Existing Force main
. Complete Site Work and lnstall New Fencing
. Repair Roadway Disturbed and Provide Access Drive

Service Area l includes allof the residential housing units whose residents in the service area served by Lift Station number4 in the City of Williston's
Sanitary Sewer Collection System. The Boundaries for Service Area L are:
r North Boundary - bound on the north by the homes on the north side of Northeast 3rd Avenue;
. South Boundary - bound on the western portion of the south boundary by the homes on the north side of Northeast 1st Avenue, bound on the
central portion of the south boundary by the homes on the south side of Northeast lst Avenue, bound on the eastern portion of the south boundary
by the homes on the north side of Northeast 1st Avenue;
o East Boundary bound on the northern portion of the east boundary by the homes on the west side of Northeast 10th Street, bound on the central
portion ofthe east boundary by the homes on the east side of Northeast 9th Street, bound on the southern portion ofthe east boundary by the
homes on the west side of Northeast 10th Street; and
. West Boundary - bound on the west by the homes on the east side of Northeast 8th Street.

The beneficiaries of Williston's Lift Station Number4 project, proposed in this service area, are allof the people living in the residential housing units
in the service area whose effluent flows thru Lift Station #4. Currently 21 occupied households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's
LiftStationNumber4project. These2lhouseholdscontain4lpeople. 1-0ofthepeoplelivinginthehouseholdsintheservicearea,or24.3g%are
VLl,35 of the people living in the households in the service area, or 85.37% are LMI and 6 of the people living in the households

LL 73C-23.0030, FAC
66



Form SC-60

February, 2018
Project Narrative (continued):

in the service area or'J.4.63% have household incomes which are above the LMI income limits. Thus, National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-
lncome Persons is realized by this activity.

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #1 are as follows

Activitv Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet Local Match LMI% Benefit
03J Sewer Line Replacement Rehabilitate Lift Station Number 4 $q20,800.00 5 O.OO At least 51%

Service Area #2 - Street Repavins SE 10th Street, SE 9th Terrace, and SE 9th Street Service Area:

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE lOth Street, SE 9th Terrace and SE 9th Street are cracked, patched and deteriorated.
TheprojectproposedinServiceArea#2ofthisapplicationistheresurfacingofthesethreestreets. Theimprovementswill includerepavingofthese
streets to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on these streets as well as for emergency personnell serving these residents. Repaving
will include repaving on SE 10th Street southward from E. Noble Avenue for approximately 2,100 linear feet; repaving of SE 9th Terrace southward
from E. Noble Avenue approximately 1,000 linear feet to SE 2nd Avenue; and repaving of SE 9th Street southward from E. Noble Avenue approximately
1,100 linear feet. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Seruice Area #2 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on:
o Southeast 9th Street beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending where the street ends on the south,
r Southeast 9th Terrace beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending at Southeast 2nd Avenue on the south, and
o Southeast 10th Street beginning at East Noble Avenue on the north and ending approximately 400 feet south of Southeast 4th Avenue

The beneficiaries of Williston's Street Addressed Need Paving project, proposed in this service area, are all of the people living in the
residential housing units along the streets inxluded in Service Area #2 whose occupants are primary users of Southeast 9th Street, Southeast 9th

Terrace, and Southeast LOth Street. Currently 55 occupied households are located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Addressed Need
Street Paving project. These 55 households contain 141- people. 7O of the people living in the households in the service area, or 49.650/o are
VLl,L26ofthepeoplelivinginthehouseholdsintheservicearea,orS9.36%areLMland15of the people living in the households in the
service area or LO.64% have household incomes which are above the LMI income limits. Thus, National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-
lncome Persons is realized by this activity.

t2 73C-23.0030, FAC
67



Form SC-60

February, 2018

Project Narrative (continued):

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #2 are as follows:

Descri n
Local Match
For Points LM

Szo7,2oo.oo S o.oo At least 51%03K Street lmprovements -

Repaving of Streets
Repaving Approximately
4,2OO LF of Streets

The sources and uses of funds for the project are as follows:

TOTAL

S436,8oo.oo

5207,2OO.OO

s 62,07s.00

s 56,000.00

576z,o7s.oo

CITY MATCH

S o.oo

S o.oo

S12,075.00

S o.oo

S12,075.00

CITY MATCH

CLAIMED FOR

POINTS

s o.0o

S o.oo

S50,ooo.oo

S o.oo

$so,ooo.oo

CDBG

s436,800.00

$2O7,2OO.OO

5o.oo
s s6.000.00

s700,000.00

ACTIVITY

03J - Sewer Line Replacement

03K - Street lmprovements - Paving

015 - Engineering

013 - Administration
Total:

The City of Williston is committing sixty-two thousand and seventy-five dollars (552,075.00) as leverage for the project . All of the 562,075.00 in
leverage will be used towards Engineering as local match in this application. Of the 562,075.00, $50,000.00 will be counted as leverage for the
maximum points in the application.

The City of Williston anticipates none of the work included in this application will be carried out in a floodplain or wetlands.

The City of Williston anticipates it will take approximately thirty (30) months for the Project to be complete including the environmental review,
bidding, construction, and grant closeout.

Without the assistance of CDBG funding requested in this application, the City of Williston would not be able complete the work on the
Project proposed in this application.

13 73C-23.0030, FAC
68



Form SC-60

February, 2018
Project Narrative (continued):

UNMET NEEDS

lf sufficient CDBG funds remain after addressing the above work, the City would utilize these funds to address the following Unmet Needs:

I lnmaf l\laar.l # 1 - Service Area #3 - c+raa+ Daa...f--i-- ^f cE ist A.,ar..a ca^,i-^ A-^^.

03K - Street lmprovements - Repaving - The City of Williston's SE 1't Avenue is cracked, patched and deteriorated. The project proposed in Service
Area 3 of this application is the repaving of SE 1't Avenue to ensure safe ongoing access for the residents living on this street as well as for emergency
personnell serving these residents. The work will include repaving approximately 42O linear feet of SE 1't Avenue between SE 9th Street and SE L0th

Street. The proposed work will take place in the City of Williston.

Service Area #3 includes all of the residential housing units whose residents live on SE 1'tAvenue between SE 9th Street and SE 10th Street

The beneficiaries of Williston's Street Unmet Need One Paving project, proposed in this service area, are all of the people living in the
residential housing units in the service area whose occupants are primary users of Southeast L't Avenue. Currently 1 occupied household is

located in the Primary Service Area for Williston's Unmet Need One Street Paving project. This t household contain 3 people. 0 of the people
living in the households in the service area, or O.OO% areVLl,3 of the people living in the households in the service area, or LOO.OO% are LMI

and 0 of the people living in the households in the service area or O.OO% have household incomes which are above the LMI income limits. Thus,
National Objective 1, Benefit to Low Moderate-lncome Persons is realized by this activity.

The activity, dollar amounts and estimated percentage benefit to low- and moderate-income persons in Service Area #3 are as follows:

ActiviW Number and Name Description CDBG Budeet local Match LMI% Benefit
03K - Street lmprovements Repave Approximately 5 2I,062.00 S O.OO At least 51%
- Repaving 420 Linear Feet ofStreet

L4 73C-23.0030, FAC
69



Score: 65.44

Score: 20.00

I Rural Community as defined by 5288.0655, F.S.

I Florida Enterprise Zone pursuant to $290.0065, F.S

Score: 0.00

4. CATF Score: The applicant can score a maximum of 10 points if it has appointed a Citizen Advisory Task Force (CATF) to provide input on all
phases of the Small Cities CDBG Program process and the CATF met to discuss community needs and make recommendations to the local
governing body before the application was drafted. The task force must be comprised of residents of the applying jurisdiction, and at least 51%

of the members must be from LMI households. None of the members can be an elected official of the jurisdiction, and only one member can be

an employee of the applicant. The CATF shall have at least five members, and at least 51% members must participate in the meeting to claim
CATF points. Documentation must be included in Appendix D of Part 9. (See instructions.)

Score: 10.00

lf applicable, list the date
when the CATF meeting was held: O4/O4/2O23

1. Community-Wide Needs Score (CWNS)

The CWNS for each non-entitlement local government is posted on the Department's website at:
http://www.floridajobs.org/comm unity-planning-and-development/assistance-for-governments-a nd-organizations/florida-
sma ll-cities-comm unity-development-block-gra nt-progra m/downloads-a nd-information-for-applicants
(Transfer this score to line 1. of the Application Scoring Summary page - Part 8, page 4.)

2. Special Designation Score
Check all applicable designations below and enter a score of 20 points if all CDBG activities will be conducted within any of
theboundariesofthespecialdesignationareaschecked. DocumentationmustbeincludedinAppendixMofPartg. (See

instructions.) (Transfer this score to line 3a. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

3. Grant History Score: lf the applicant has not had an open CDBG contract in the NR, CR, or HR categories within five
years of application deadline, claim 100 points. (Transfer this score to line 3b. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

4a. lf the CATF met before the first public hearing was conducted and before a draft application was developed to discuss

community needs and make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that
should be considered when drafting a SmallCities CDBG application, score 10 points, or

4b. lf the CATF met before the notice for the second public hearing was published and before a draft application was
finalized to make recommendations to the local governing body as to the program area and activities that should be

included in its Small Cities CDBG application, score 5 points.

(Transfer this score to line 3c. of the Application Scoring Summary page.)

lf applicable, list the date
that the public notice for the CATF meeting was published: 03/23/2023

X Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO)

n Area of Critical State Concern pursuant to 5380.05, F.S.

Form SC-60

February, 2018

General Scoring Criteria - Table G-3

15 73C-23.0030, FAC
70



5. Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment Opportunity (EEOI

M/WBE Contracting: The applicant may claim up to 20 points for achievement in Minority-/Women-Owned Business Enterprises (M/WBE)
contracting in the most recent Small Cities CDBG subgrant that was administratively closed not more than four years before application deadline
date. Review the M/WBE reports submitted to DEO for that subgrant and enter a score based on the achievement reported.

19DB-ON-05-48-02-N33

0.00 MIWBE%

5a. M/WBE Contracting Score:

0.00

(Maximum 20 points)

Local Government Minority Employment: The applicant may claim up to 50 points for meeting minority employment goals. Complete the table
below to calculate the applicant's percentage of minority employees. See instructions for calculations.

Applica nt's Percentage of
Minority Employees

Yo

lf the "Prorated 60 Points Score" is claimed, complete the following equation

Points
ClaimedX50=

X100=

Applica nt's Percentage of
Minority Employees

Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent
Applicant Employees

So+t,zoo.oo

Total Prime Contracts Amount

Most Recent Administratively Closed Small Cities CDBG Contract Number:

Points

0
5

10

15

20

lf the applicant has not administratively closed a Small Cities CDBG subgrant
within four years of the application deadline date, score 5 points.

Percentage of Minorities in
Applicant's County

L2.7OYo

Enter percentage of minorities in the applicant's county: L2.7O%

Number of Permanent Full-time Equivalent
Minority Applicant Employees

So.oo

Amount Awarded to M/WBE firms

MIWBE%

0.0
5.0

15.0
20.o

4.99%
t4.99%
L9.99%
24.99%
25.OO%+

Applica nt's Percentage of M inority
Employees

Form SC-60

February,2018

General Scoring Criteria - Table G-3 (Continued)

76 73C-23.0030, FAC71



lf the applicant has three or less employees, 40 points may be claimed

5. Outstanding Performance in Fair Housing

The applicant may claim five points for adopting a Fair Housing Ordinance prior to the application deadline and five points for conducting a Fair
Housing workshop in the 12 months prior to the application deadline. See instructions for guidelines and documentation requirements.

Score

s.00

5.00

10.00

Date

08/2t/tseo

o4/o4/2023

5b. LocalGovernment Minority Employment Score (50 Points Maximum):

6a. Date Fair Housing Ordinance Adopted

6b. Date of Fair Housing Workshop

5c. Total Fair Housing (6a+5b) Score (10 Points Maximum):

Form SC-60

February,2018

Outstanding Performance in EEO and Fair Housing (5a+5b+6cf Score:

(Transfer this score to line 2. on the Application Scoring Summary p"g" - e"rt a, p"g. +.1

(90 points maximum)

17 73C,23.0030, FAC72



Part 3 - Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds

Sources and Uses of Non-CDBG Funds
Private, Participating Party, Public Leverage from Non-Local and Local Funding Sources

Table L-1

Form SC-60

February, 2018

Use the preceding totals to compute the number of points you are claiming for leverage scoring on the next page.

Type
(Participating Party, Loan, Grant, Local Government

Funds, Donated Land, or Other Leverage)

Local Government Funds

Amount
Not Claimed for

Scoring

S12,750.00

s

s

$

s

s

S12,750.00

Amount
Claimed for

Scoring

S50,ooo.oo

s

s

s

s

s

$50,ooo.oo

S50,ooo.oo

Source

City of Williston

Totals

Total Funds Claimed for Leverage Scoring

Activity #

03J - Eng

18 73C-23.0030, FAC73



Form SC-60

February,2018

Leverage Score Summary

Leverage Score: 25.00

(Transfer this score to line 3d. on the Application Scoring Summary page in Part 8.
25 Points Maximum for NR, HR, and CR. 125 Points Maximum for ED.)

Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR

Communities with a LMI Population of 1,249 or Less

s S1,ooo = Points

(25 Points Maximum)

Leverage Points Calculation for NR, CR, and HR

Communities with a LMI Population of 1,250 or More

S5o,ooo.oo + S2,ooo = 25.00 Points

(25 Points Maximum)

Leverage Points Calculation for ED

s + 510,000 = Points

(125 Points Maximum)

19 73C-23.0030, FAC74



Part 7 - Neighborhood Revitalization

Form SC-50

February,2018

2A 73C-23.0030, FAC75



Form SC-60

February, 2018

CDBG Funds and Activity Goals - Table N-l
F

Activity Goal

Score
(DxE)

57.65

22.s2

E

Goal

Points

,k

75

75

90

50

60

55

80

70

35

50

70

70

110

85

110

85

110

25

85

70

D

% 0f CDBG Project
Cost(Col.C+Total

of Col. C)

67.83o/o

32.17%

c

Enter CDBG

Activity Funds

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

S436,8oo.oo

s

s

s

5207,2OO.OO

B

Appropriate
RUS

Engineering
Table

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

NA

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table I

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

A

1. Activity Number and Name
(*Same points in the activity supported.)

Acquisition (in support of )*

Fire Hydrants 15*-

Fire Protection 1

Flood and Drainage 2

Hazard Mitigation Activities 3

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing a

Parks, Playgrounds s

Pedestrian Malls/Sidewalks 6

Recreation/Neighborhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers 7

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

New Sewage Treatment Plant

Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrades

New Sewer Lines & Components 8

Sewer Line Replacement e

Sewer Hookups 10

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements - New Paving 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

01

03J

03J

03r

03t

t4A

03F

031

03E

08

10

03A

03c

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03K

03K

xSame points as the activity it supports. xxThe numbered activity footnotes are located on page 22 of the Neighborhood Revitalization Instructions.

21 73C-23.0030, FAC
76



F

Activity Goal

Score
(DxE)

3. Add the Activity Goal Scores in Column F (from both pages) to get the Total Activity Goal Score: 8O.L7

(L10 Point Maximum)

RUS Table Used: n t tr rr I aotn Prorated

E

Goal

Points

110

1l_0

85

110

85

70

70

25

25

D

% of CDBG Project
Cost(Col.C+Total
CDBG Project Cost)

s o.oo

$ 56,000.00

s700,000.00

c

Enter CDBG

Activity Funds

5

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

s644,000.00

B

Appropriate
RU5

Engineering
Table

Table ll

Table ll

Table ll

Table I

Table I

Table ll

Table ll

2. Add Column C (from both pages) to get the
Total CDBG Proiect Cost:

4. lndicate the Appropriate RUS Used and Enter Engineering Funds:

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

So.oo

A

1. Activity Number and Name
(*Same points in the activity supported.)

Water Hookups 1a

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement e

New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 5

Water Ta n k/We I l/Treatment Pla nt I m prove me nts 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

4a. Basic Fee

4b. Resident lnspection Fee

4c. Preliminary Engineering Fee

4d. Additional Engineering Services:

5. Total the CDBG Engineering Fees (4a+4b+4c+4d):

6. Enter CDBG Administrative Cost:

7. Total the CDBG Funds Requested (2+5+6)

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

Form SC-60

April, 2018

CDBG Funds and Activity Goals - Table N-1 (Continued)

22 73C-23.004L, FAC
77



Form SC-60

April,2018

Addressed Needs - CDBG Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-2a

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms.

(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.)

F

Enter # of
TotaI CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-s0% AMr

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

Enter # of Addressed
CDBG Units

A

Activity Number and Name

Acquisition (in support of )

Fire Hydrants

Fire Protection

Flood and Drainage

Hazard Mitigation Activities

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing

Parks, Playgrounds

Pedestrian Malls/Sidewa lks

Recreation/Neighborhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

Sewage Treatment Plant

New Sewer Lines & Components

01

03J

03J

031

03t

L4A

03F

031

03E

08

74E

03A

03c

03J

03J

23 73C-23.OO4t,FAC
78



Form SC-60

April,2018

Addressed Needs - Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-2a (Continued)

F

Enter # of
TOTAI CDBG

Beneficiaries

2L

I4T

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMt

7

34

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries

30.01-50% AMr

4

22

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

7

70

B

Enter # of Addressed
CDBG Units

1 Lift Station

4,2OO LF Repaving

A

Activity Number and Name

Sewer Line Replacement

Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements - New Paving 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

Utility Hookups - Other (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Hookups 1a (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement s

New Water Tank/Well/Treatment Plant 6

Water Ta n k/Well/Treatment Pla nt
lmprovements 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

03J

03i

03J

03K

03K

03

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

24 73C-23.0041, FAC
79



Form SC-60

April, 2018

Unaddressed Needs - Activities and Beneficiaries
Table N-zb

Census or survey data must be compiled to complete this and the remainder of the application forms.

(Use the following units of measure in Column B: Barriers, Buildings, Homes, Hydrants, Lift Stations (LS), Linear Feet (LF), Plants, Sites, Tanks, Wells, and Units.)

F

Enter # of
TOTAI CDBG

Beneficiaries

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.0r_-80% AMr

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-50% AMr

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

B

Enter # of
Unaddressed CDBG

Units

A

Activity Number and Name

Acquisition (in support of )

Fire Hydrants

Fire Protection

Flood and Drainage

Hazard Mitigation Activities

Housing Rehabilitation - Plumbing

Parks, Playgrounds

Pedestrian Malls/Sidewalks

Recreation/Neigh borhood Center

Relocation

Removal of Architectural Barriers

Senior Center

Temporary Sheltersll

Sewage Treatment Plant

Sewer Lines & Components

01

03J

03i

03r

03r

'J.44

03F

031

03E

08

74E

03A

03c

03J

03J

25 73C-23.0041,FAC
80



Form SC-60

April,2018

Table N-zb (Continued)

F

Enter # of
Total CDBG

Beneficiaries

3

E

Enter # of Ml
Beneficiaries

50.01-80% AMr

3

D

Enter # of Ll

Beneficiaries
30.01-50% AMt

0

c

Enter # of VLI

Beneficiaries
< 30% AMt

0

B

Enter # of
Unaddressed CDBG

Units

42O LF Repaving

A

Activity Number and Name

Sewer Line Replacement

Sewer Hookups 10 (Beneficiaries calculated
by Households)

Solid Waste Disposal

Street lmprovements 12

Street lmprovements - Repaving 13

Utility Hookups - Other (Beneficiaries

calculated by Households)

Water Hookups la (Beneficiaries calculated
by Households)

Water Lines, New - Potable 1s

Water Line Replacement e

New Water Tank/Well Treatment Plant 6

Water Ta n k/Well/Treatment Pla nt
lmprovements 6

Child Care Center

Health Facility

03J

03J

03J

03K

03K

03

03J

03J

03J

03J

03J

03M

03P

26 73C-23.004L, FAC
81



Form SC-60

April,2018

Beneficiary Verification Summary by Service Area
Table N-3

* A= Random Sample, B=Small Service Area, C=Census, D= Survey from previous application, not more than five years old, where the service area is identical to the one
inthepreviouslysubmittedapplication. lfarandomsurveywasconducted,includeasanappendixadescriptionofthemethodologywhichdescribesthebasisofthe
universe, the confidence interval selected, and the procedures used to contact the initial sample before surveying an alternate. The sample and alternates must be

selected from a random number generator website (such as random.org) and a print out of those numbers included in the appendix.

J

Calculate
Percent

of LMI

Benefit

{G+H)

85.37%

8936%

%

%

%

%

t00.o0%

o/o

%

%

%

%

%

%

Calculate
Percent
of VLI

Benefit
(F+H)

24.39%

49-650/"

%

%

/o

%

o.00%

%

%

%

o/o

%

H

Enter Total #
of All

Beneficiaries

4L

L4L

3

G

Enter Total #
of LMI

Beneficiaries

35

L26

3

F

Enter Total #
of VLI

Beneficiaries

10

70

0

E

Enter Total #
of Households
Responding to

the Survey

2L

34

t

D

Enter Total #
of

Responses

Required

2L

31

t

c

Enter Total # of
Households (HH in
the Service Area
(Universe-Col. H)

2t

55

t

B

Enter Activities to be
Completed in Each Service
Area (Use More than One
Line for Multiple Activities)

03J - Sewer Line Rep

03K - Street
lmprovements

UNMET NEED

03K - Street
lmprovements

A

Enter Service
Area# |
Benefit
Survey

Method*

1-B

2-A

3-B

27 73C-23.004L, FAC
82



SToo,ooo.oo

L6t

65

1.(a) Enter the total funds requested
(totalCoac request)

1.(c) Enter the total number of grant
unduplicated LM I beneficiaries:

1.(e) Enter the total number of
unduplicated LMI households

For scoring purposes, the beneficiaries of a jurisdiction-wide activity, including a water
or sewage treatment plant, on which less than LO% of total CDBG funds are budgeted
shall not be used when calculating the unduplicated beneficiary scores in this table.

80

].82

1.(b) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated VLI

beneficiaries:

1.(d) Enter the total number of grant unduplicated beneficiaries:

Form SC-60

April,2018

Beneficiaries Scores - Table N-4

Score

30

20

10

0

x
trr
tr
T

Score

L25

110

90

70

50

T
T
tr
X

Score

0

10

20

30

Score

I -1oo

tr -so

I20
I40
X60
n8s

Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage

3O.OO% or More

2O.OO%to29.99%

1O.OO%to 19.99%

Less than IO.OO%

Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage

7O.OO% and above

66.O00/oto 69.99%

6I.00%to 65.990/o

56.OO% to 60.99%

5I.OL% to 55.99%

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary

S11,000 or More

Slo,ooo to 510,999

S9,ooo to 59,999
Less than 59,000

Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household

520,000 or More

S16,000 to S19,999

S13,ooo to S15,999

$11,ooo to S12,999

S9,ooo to S10,999
Less than 59,000

VLI Beneficiary lmpact Score: Calculate the Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage

L.(b) divided by 1. (d) = 43.96Yo

a

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate.

b. LMI Beneficiary lmpact Score: Calculate the Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage

1.(c) divided by 1. (d) = 88.46To

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate

c. Average Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Score: Calculate the Average Cost per
Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary:

1.(a) divided by 1. (c) = $4,347.83

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate

d. Average Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score: Calculate the Average Cost per

Unduplicated LMI Household:

1.(a)divided by 1. (e) =$\O,769.23

Based on the result, designate with an X the score that is appropriate

28 73C-23.0041, FAC
83



lf biddable construction plans and specifications for all "addressed need" activities have been completed, and permit applications for all infrastructure
activities have been submitted to the applicable permitting agencies no later than application deadline, the applicant can claim 50 points. Otherwise,
score zero points.

The following documentation must be included in Appendix G of the application when it is submitted to the Department:

1)A letter from the engineer or architect who prepared the construction plans and specifications, addressed to the chief elected officer of the
applicant,-certifying the following:

othat the signed, sealed and dated plans and specifications are complete,

othat the bid documentation, including the plans and specifications, provided with the application contains all of the information that a

contractor would need to bid on the project, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s) and the CDGB Supplemental Conditions, and

rthat applications have been submitted for all permits that are required to begin construction on the infrastructure activities included in the
application. (lf the only permitting agency is the applicant local government, the engineer shall certify that the applicant is the only
agency from which a permit is required. lf no permits are required for the project, the engineer shall certify to that effect.)

2)A signed and sealed copy of the plans and specifications, plus all necessary bid documents, except for the Davis-Bacon wage decision(s); the
local government's list of minority/women business enterprises, and the CDBG Supplemental Conditions;

3)Documentation that all required infrastructure permit applications were submitted to the appropriate agency(ies). (Receipts from UPS or the
U.S. Postal Service, email or letter from permitting agency(ies) saying that the permit applications had been received.)

4)DeficienciesinthesesubmissionsidentifiedduringDEO'sreviewoftheapplicationcanbecured. However,thelocalgovernmentmustprovide
curing documentation no later than the end of the "completeness period" that verifies that the plans and specifications were completed prior
to the application deadline and that all required applications for permitting were submitted to the appropriate permitting agencies prior to
the application deadline or the points claimed here will be reduced to zero.

Readiness to Proceed Score: 50.00 (50 Points Maximum)

Form SC-60

April, 2018

Readiness to Proceed Score

29 73C-23.OO4t,FAC
84



Enter the appropriate Health and Safety lmpact score. Documentation for points claimed must be included in Part 9, Appendix l. Scoring options are
as follows:

Option A: A total of 75 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
. The proposed activity will be in one or more of the service areas. Activities outside a service area may only count for scoring pursuant to

Chapter 73C-23, F.A.C., and
. The activity to be paid for with CDBG funds will correct the deficiencies specified in an existing enforcement action (administrative order,

consent order, judicial proceeding or order by a state or federal agency). Activities conducted in lieu of fines do not qualify.
All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 75 points.

Option B: A total of 65 points can be claimed if the activity will provide first-time sewer or drinking water service to a service area, that a state or local
agency says could have health and safety issues associated with septic tanks or other contamination sources. All CDBG-funded construction activities
must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 55 points.

Option C: A total of 35 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
o An activity proposed to be addressed with CDBG funds has been the subject of a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Damage

Survey Report (DSR) or Project Worksheet prepared for and submitted to FEMA for review and approval and was prepared at least 30 days but
no more than 30 months before the application deadline, and

. The FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet was prepared in response to a federally declared natural disaster,
declared before the application deadline. An engineer's written statement that the proposed CDBG activity will prevent the recurrence of the
damage specified in the FEMA Damage Survey Report, Data Sheet or Project Worksheet must be provided.

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 35 points

Option D: A total of 45 points can be claimed if the local government can document all of the following:
1. An activity to be addressed with CDBG funds was cited, in writing, by a State or Federal Regulatory Agency, before the application deadline;
2. The citation states a violation of state or federal statutes, rules, or regulations that affect the health and/or safety of the local government's

citizenry; and

3. The citation was issued to the local government and includes the following:
. the statutory or regulatory basis for the citation,
. a description or reference to the corrective action that the regulatory agency requires, and
. if a specific citation form, document, or process exists by State Rule or Federal Regulation, that form, document or process must be used.

All CDBG-funded construction activities must meet the requirements of this option to claim the full 45 points.

This option shall be used for work required by a regulatory agency's inspection report that meets 1--3 above, but has not risen to the level of
enforcement action described in Option A.

Form SC-60

April, 2018

Health and Safety Score - Table N-5

30 73C-23.004L, FAC
85



OptionE: AportionoftheTS,65,35or45pointscanbeclaimedifthelocalgovernmentdocumentsthatsomeactivitiesmeettheabovecriteria. lf
this option is selected, use the formula to calculate proportional points.

e. lf CDBG funds will be expended for activities that meet the criteria for more than one option, points shall be prorated for each option and then
totaled together, but the total score claimed shall not exceed 50 points.

Please note that CDBG funds cannot be used to pay fines or civil penalties related to enforcement actions. Also, Health and Safety points cannot be
claimed for a project that is being undertaken in lieu of fines and penalties related to enforcement actions. Health and Safety Points cannot be
claimed to address the same deficiency/citation that was used to obtain funding in a previous CDBG subgrant.

Form SC-60

April,2018

Health and Score - Table N-5 (Conti

Enter the Health and Safety Score: 0.00
(75 Points Maximum)

lf Option E was selected, complete the following equation

Option E Score

! option R.

(75 Points)
! option a.

(65 Points)
f option c.
(35 Points)

I option o. I option r. E ru/n
(45 Points) (Prorated)

Enter the Appropriate
Multiplier

(75,65,35 or 45)

x

Enter the result (%) as

a four-digit decimal

Enter the CDBG Project Cost
(not including Engineering or

Admin. Costs)

5

Check the Health and Safety
Score being claimed.

Enter the cost of
activities subject to

A,B,C,OTD

5

31 73C-23.0041, FAC
86



Form SC-60

April,2018

Calculating the Category Summary Score

Type of Score

TotalActivity GoalScore (from page 3)

+ Unduplicated VLI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9)

+ Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Percentage Score (from page 9)

+ Cost per Unduplicated LMI Beneficiary Score (from page 9)

+ Cost per Unduplicated LMI Household Score (from page 9)

+ Readiness to Proceed Score (from page 10)

+ Health and Safety Score (from page 12)

Category Summary Score (505 Points Maximum)

Scores

80.L7

30.00

125.00

30.00

60.00

50.00

0.00

375.17

Category Summary Score: 375.L7

(505 Points Maximum)

(Transfer this score to line 3e. in the NR column on the Application Scoring Summary page - Part 8, page 4.)

32 73C-23.OO4t,FAC
87



Form SC-60

April,2018

Part 8 - Certification and Score Summary

33 73C-23.0041, FAC
88



Form SC-60

April, 2018

l, the undersigned chief elected official or outhorized representative of the Applicant, certify that, to the best of my knowledge, this Ftorida
Small Cities Community Development Block Gront Application for Funding was prepored in occordance with state and federal rules and
regulations, contains informotion that is true and correct, ond has been opproved by the local governing body.

I also certify that the Applicant:

Has met all citizen participation requirements contained in Chapter 73C-23, Florida Administrative Code:

Following public notice, hearings were conducted by a member of the local governing body or a duly authorized employee;
oThe first public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen views about community development needs and potential uses of CDBG

funding;

oThe notice for the second public hearing was published following the first public hearing. The notice included a summary of the
activities that would be conducted with CDBG funds, the specific locations where those activities would take place, a line
item budget, and the time and place where a copy of the draft application would be available for review; and

oA second public hearing was conducted to obtain citizen comments on the CDBG application prior to submission.

2. Has properly conducted surveys of service areas to document LMI benefit, if applicable.

3. Will not attempt to recover, through special assessments, capital costs of public improvements funded in whole or in part with
CDBG funds.

4. Will ensure that upon completion of housing structures addressed with CDBG funds, each housing structure will meet the local
housing code.

5. Will administer the subgrant in conformity with the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Fair Housing Act.

6. Will affirmatively further fair housing and undertake one fair housing activity each quarter.

7 . Has adopted or will adopt a Community Development Plan or has adopted the Local Comprehensive Plan as its Community
Development Plan.

8. Will adopt an Anti-Displacement and Relocation Policy and will minimize the displacement of persons.

9. Has presented accurate information and has documentation on file and readily accessible to the Department of Economic
Opportunity.

10. Has authorized the submission of this application by vote of the local governing body.

LL. Will adopt a CDBG Procurement Policy that conforms to 2 CFR 2O0.3I7 - 200.326, Sections 255.0525 and 287.055, Florida Statutes,
and Rule 73C-23.0051(4), Florida Administrative Code.

L2. Has implemented a financial management system that complies with Section 2L8.33, Florida Statutes, and 2 CFR 200.302.

34 73C-23.0041,F4C
89



Form SC-60

April,2018

13. Will complete a self-evaluation of its facilities related to the Americans with Disabilities Act and adopt a Transition Plan, if
applicable.

14. Will meet a National Objective for each funded activity other than administration and engineering prior to the administrative
closeout of the subgrant.

Signature of Chief Elected Official or Designee

Signature

Typed Name and Title: Debra Jones, Council President

Date

lf signed by a person other than the chief elected official, a copy of the resolution authorizing the person to sign the application must be included in
Appendix B.

Signature of Application Preparer if not an employee of the Local Government

Signature

Typed Name and Title: Fred D. Fox, President

Name of Firm or Agency: Fred Fox Enterprises, lnc

35 73C-23.0041, FAC
90



Form SC-60

April,2018

Application Scoring Summary

This form is the Applicant's evaluation of the application score. Use the "scores" identified in the application to complete this form when you have
finished filling out the application. Enter the scores or'other information in the appropriate columns. When all of the scores have been transferred to
this form, add the scores and enter the total.

(For DEO Use Only)Application Number:

Enter Type of Application: tr
n

Commercial Revitalization
Housing Rehabilitation

! Economic Development

[l tteighUorhood Revitalization

NR

65.44

70.00

20.00

0.00

10.00

25.00

375.L7

430.17

555.61

HREDCR

Applicant Name: City of Williston

Page

15

18

L6

16

16

20

33

37

37

Part

2

2

2

2

2

3

7

8

8

Title/Score

1. Community-Wide Needs Score (250 Points Maximum)

2. Outstanding Performance in Equal Employment
Opportunity and Fair Housing (90 points maximum)

3. Program lmpact:

3a. Special Designation Score (20 Points Maximum)

3b. Grant History Score (100 Points Maximum)

3c. CATF Score (10 Points Maximum)

3d. Leverage (25 Points Maximum for CR, NR and HR) (125

Points Maximum for ED)

3e. Category Summary Score

3f. Total Program lmpact Score (3a+3b+3c+3d+3e)
(660 Points Maximum)

4. Total Application Score (1+2+3f)
(1000 Points Maximum)

Less Penalties Assessed (For DEO Use Only)

FinalScore (For DEO Use Only)

35 73C-23.0041, FAC
91



Form SC-60

April,2018

Part 9 -Supporting Documentation

37 73C-23.004!, FAC
92



Form SC-60

April,2018

Place all supporting documentation in this section. Separate the documents with a titled tab or titled colored paper. lnclude only those appendices that
are required for the application.

Title
Maps (Required)

Local Governing Body's Resolutions for Signature Delegation and Application Submission (Required)

Comprehensive Plan Documents (Required)

Public Hearing/CATF Documentation (Required)

Leve rage Documentation

Grant Application Preparation Cost Documentation

Readiness to Proceed Documentation

VLI/LMlWorksheets and Survey Documentation or Census Data and Maps

Documentation Related to Health and Safety lmpact Score

Joint Agreements, Contingency Funding Documentation and/or lnterlocal Agreements

Housing Assistance Plan (Required for all Housing Rehabilitation Applications)

Historic Preservation Documents

Special Designation Documentation

Documentation for Economic Development Applications

Documentation for Other Community Development Activities Score (Commercial Revitalization)

Documentation for Demolition of Vacant Dilapidated Structures (Commercial Revitalization)

Local Government Minority Contracting and Fair Housing Score Documentation

Commercial Rehabilitation Policy (Required for all Commercial Revitalization Applications that will
utilize CDBG funds to rehabilitate commercial buildings)

Appendix
A

B

c

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

o

P

a

R

s

38 73C-23.004L, FAC
93



Date: May2r2023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Resolutio n 2023-27

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON AUTHORIZING THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LONG TERM AND SHORT TERM OBIECTIVES OF
THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Resolution to implement the following objectives:

LONG TERM OBJECTIVES:

1,. To improve the physical environment of the community to make it more functional,
safe, and efficient and to preserve the integrity of the neighborhood.

2. To promote the public interest.

3. To inject long range considerations into the determination of short range decisions.

4. To bring professional and technical knowledge to bear on issues concerning social,
economical, or physical development.

5. To facilitate effective cooperation and coordination between all concerned with
community development.

6. To identify all available resources for major opportunities and to improve the way of
life for all in the community.

SHORT TERM OBIECTIVES

1. To apply for FFY 2022 Community Development Block Grant funds in the
Neighborhood Revitalization category to upgrade the City of Williston's sanitary sewer
collection system (replace lift station) and repaving of streets.

2. To explore other possible resources for the purpose of improving the way of life
for all citizen's, especially those who live in deteriorated housing and neighborhoods.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: NA

94



Date: N[.ay 212023

RECO MMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolutio n 2023-27

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-27

ACTION:

APPROVED _ DISAPPROVED

95



RESOLUTION NO.2023.27

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON
AUTHORIZING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE LONG TERM AND
SHORT-TERM OBJECTIVES OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Williston is located in Levy County, Florida, based on the 2020 U.S.
Census, the City's population is 2,976. Of the 2,976 residents, 586 or 19.7% are below the poverty
level.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA,
THAT: the City shall implement the following objectives:

LONG TERM OBJECTIVES:

1. To improve the physical environment of the community to make it more functional,
safe, and efficient and to preserve the integrity of the neighborhood.

2. To promote the public interest.

3. To inject long range considerations into the determination of short range decisions.

4. To bring professional and technical knowledge to bear on issues concerning social,
economical, or physical development.

5. To facilitate effective cooperation and coordination between all concerned with
community development.

6. To identifr all available resources for major opportunities and to improve the way of life
for all in the community.

SHORT TERM OBJECTIVES:

1. To apply for FFY 2022 Community Development Block Grant funds in the
Neighborhood Revitalization category to upgrade the City of Williston's sanitary sewer
collection system (replace lift station) and repaving of streets.

2. To explore other possible resources for the purpose of improving the way of life for all
citizen's, especially those who live in deteriorated housing and neighborhoods.

IREMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

96



DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida at a
regular meeting on this 2nd day of May 2023.

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTESTED:

Lafrcia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Kiersten Ballou, City Attomey

97



Date: Mny 212023

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Resolutio n 2023-28

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND
SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS ($62,075.00) OF CrTy OF WTLLTSTON FUNDTNG AS
LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL CITIES NEIGHBORHOOD REVITALIZATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION THE CITY IS
SUBMITTING TO THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022.

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

Resolution declaring that the City commits to providing a minimum of sixty-two
thousand seventy-five dollars (fi62,075.00) as leverage for a Community Development
Block Grant application in the Neighborhood Revitalizationcategory being submitted for
the FFY 2022 Application cycle from the general fund.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: NA

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Res olutio n 2023-28

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2023-28

ACTION:

APPROVED 

- 

DISAPPROVED

98



RESOLUTION NO. 2023.28

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CrTy OF WILLISTON,
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND SEVENTY.FIVE DOLLARS
($62,075.00) OF CrTY OF WILLISTON FUNDTNG AS LEVERAGE FOR THE SMALL
CITIES NEIGHBORIIOOD REVITALIZATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION THE CITY IS SUBMITTING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY FOR FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston (the "City") desires to show evidence of its commitment to
provide a specific amount of leverage funding to be used in carrying out the Small Cities
Neighborhood Revitalization Community Development Block Grant Application.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA:

1. That the City hereby commits to providing a minimum of sixty-two thousand seventy-five
dollars ($62,075.00) as leverage for a Community Development Block Grant application in the
Neighborhood Revitalization category being submitted for the FFY 2022 Application cycle; and

2. That$62,075 of the leverage funding shall come from the City's General Revenue Fund for the
engineering line-item activity in the application.

3. That the City understands these funds will be expended, following approval of the Community
Development Block Grant, after the Department of Economic Opportunity site visit for the project,
but prior to the City submitting the administrative closeout for the project to the Florida
Department of Economic Opportunity.

4. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption

IREMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

99



DULY PASSED AllD ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida at a
regular meeting on this 2ndday of May 2023.

Debra Jones, Council President
City of Williston

ATTESTED:

Lafrcia Wright, City Clerk
City of Williston

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Kiersten Ballou, City Attorney

100



Date: 0510212023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: RESOLUTION 2023-232 ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING AUTHORIZATION FOR THE
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT FOR
PROIECT-SPECTFTC PROFESSTONAL CONSULTTNG SERVTCES FOR
MISCELLANEOUS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMENT WITH WRIGHT-PIERCE, INC.; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

PREPARED BY: Donald Barber, Public Works Supervisor /Walt Nickel, Wright-Pierce

t. BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Wright-Pierce has been utilized

effectively for emergency or miscellaneous services in the past and used the

last 525,000 over an extended period of many months to provide services for

planning, zoning, and utility departments and economic development.

2. This will not affect any existing service contract that the City of Williston

currently has with any vendor or service provider.

LEGAL REVIEW: NO

FISCAL IMPACTS: Finance Director Stephen Bloom consulted and
advised funds will come from Utility CIP funds.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: To approve the agreement and provide an effective
date.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution and Proposal.

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

101



RESOLUTTON 2023- 23

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, ESTABTISHING
AUTHORIZATION FOR THE WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO SIGN AN AGREEMENT
FOR PROJ ECT.SPECI FIC PROFESSIONAT CONSU LTI NG SERVICES FOR M ISCETLAN EOUS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT WITH WRIGHT.PIERCE, INC.;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, The City of Williston entered into a general Professional Consulting Services
agreement with Wright-Pierce, lnc. on luly 7,2OL7; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston extended this general Professional Consulting Services
agreement on July L9,2022; and

WHEREAS, The City of Williston desires to enter into add additional fee to an agreement with
Wright-Pierce, lnc. for a project-specific Professional Consulting Services for Miscellaneous
Professional Services for the Public Works Department; and

WHEREAS, the City has determined that it will be mutually beneficial for City Public Works staff
to consult with Wright-Pierce regarding technical matters affecting the City such as operations
and maintenance projects, grant applications, and general professional consultation, and other
matters as they arise; and

WHEREAS, Wright-Pierce has submitted a proposal to be authorized between the City of
Wllliston and Wright-Pierce, lnc.; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Williston,
Florida, as follows:

SECTION 1. The foregoing "WHEREAS" clauses are hereby ratified and confirmed as

being true and correct and are incorporated herein by this reference.

SECTION 2. The City Council hereby accepts the quote and contract from Wright-Pierce, lnc.
hereby exhibited as Exhibit A.

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

102



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a meeting of the City Council this 2nd day of May 2023

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

Debra Jones, Council President

ATTEST:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk, CMC

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

Kiersten Ballou, City Attorney

103



Wnrcnr-PTERCE 
-Engineering a Better Environment

4720 Sollsbury Rood, Suile 219
Jocksonville , tL 32256

888.621.8156 | wright-pierce.com

April26,2023

Donald Barber, Utilities Supervisor

City of Williston, FL

50 North West Main Street

Williston, FL. 32696

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous ProfessionalServices, Contract Modification Proposal

Dear Donald,

Wright-Pierce would like to thank the City of Williston (City) for the opportunity to submit this contract
modification proposal to continue to provide professional engineering services associated with supporting the
City's staff on miscellaneous project needs.

Project Bockground ond Underslonding
The City does not have a City Engineer but has numerous projects and tasks associated with operating,
maintaining, and improving its public infrastructure for which they need regular input from a Professional
Engineer. The City has a miscellaneous services agreement with Wright-Pierce to provide professional services
on an as needed basis to assist with various projects and tasks in support of its Public Works Department. This
agreement was established on June 8, 2021-,with a fee amount of 525,000. The agreement was modified on
February 22,2022, and September2O,2O22,with 525,000 added each time.

To date, Wright-Pierce has performed work on 21 tasks under this agreement, and the City has several more
tasks pending that need our involvement. These pending tasks are associated with City operations and
maintenance projects, grant applications, and general professional consultation. Therefore, an additional fee
amount of 525,000 is being requested.

Proposed Scope of Services
Wright-Pierce and its subconsultants will continue to provide professional engineering services on a task-by-
task basis as requested by the City Manager, Public Works Director, or the Utilities Supervisor.

Deliverobles
Wright-Pierce will provide deliverables as required for each task assigned under this contract.

104



412612023

Donold Borber, Utilities Supervisor

Poge 2 of 3

Fee Eslimole
We propose to complete the services on a time and material basis for an additional amount not to exceed

SZS,0O0 unless additionalcompensation is approved bythe City. We will billthe City on an hourly basis based
on our employees' hourly rate times a 3.L5 multiplier. Expenses will be billed at cost and subconsultants costs
will be billed at cost plus a IO% markup. Wright-Pierce will bill the City monthly and invoices will include
summary comments regarding the services provided for the invoicing period.

Proposed Schedule
Wright-Pierce will continue to support the City as needed. For each assignment Wright-Pierce will provide the
City a proposed schedule for that assignment.

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal and to serve the City of Williston. Should you have any
questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (407) 785-5794 or at the
e-mail address below.

Sincerely,

WRIGHT-PIERCE

Dennis Davis, PE

Senior Client Service Manager
Denn is.davis @wright-pierce.com

Wnlcnr-PrrncE 
-Engineering a Better Environment

105



412612023

Donold Borber, Utllltles Supervisor

Poge 3 of 3

Engineer: Wright-Pierce, lnc.

By:

re

Williston Miscellaneous Professional Services

Contract Acceptance Signatures

Owner: City of Williston

By:

Signature

DateDate: April 26,2023
Ryan T. Wingard, PE

Vice President

Wnlcnr-Plrncr 
-Engineering a Better Environment

Debra Jones

City Council President

106



Date: 0510212023

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2023.25

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COIINCIL OF THE CITY OF
wrLLrsToN, FLORTDA. TO APPROVE THE DISPOSAL AND SALE OF
CITY PARCEL O5811OO4OO LOCATED BEHIND 4I2 SE 4TH DRIVE.

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT & GRANTS
MAI\GER

PREPARED BY: DANNY WALLACE, LOGISTICS

FISCAL IMPACTS: Currently this parcel of land is owned by the City of Williston and is
landlock and is considered surplus. City staff has reviewed and indicated we have no use for the
above-described property.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2023-25 XX MAP

LEASE XX OTHERDOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

107



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2023.25

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, TO APPROVE THE DISPOSAL AND SALE
CITY PARCEL O5811OO4OO LOCATED BEHIND 4I2 SE 4TH DRIVE.

WHEREAS: The City of Williston generally agreed to approve the disposal and sale of
City Parcel 0581100400 located behind 412 SE 4th Drive.

NOIU, THTREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED By THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are all true and accurate and are hereby incorporated
herein and made a part of this resolution.

Section 2. T}:e City Council hereby approves the disposal and sale of City Parcel
0581100400 located behind 4L2 SE 4tr' Drive.

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon, adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED a meeting of the City Council this 2ndDay of May 2023

crTY oF WILLTSTON, FLORIDA

BY:
Debra Jones, City Council President

ATTEST:

Laticia Wright, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM AND CONTENT:

Kiersten Ballou, City Attorney

108



@ LeW County, FL

Summary

Parcel lD
LocationAddress
Neighborhood
Legal Descriptlon'

PropertyUsecoda
Subdlvlsion
5ec/twp/Rng
Tax District
MillagBRate
Acreage
Homestead
AgClas:lfication

ViewMaB

Owner
Own€rNane gjly slWjllliton 100%
MaillngAddress POBOX160

wlltsroN, FL 32696

Valuation

BuildingValue

Extra FeaturesValue

Market land Value

fu Land Value

Just (Market) Value

AsssedValue
ExemptValue

TaxableValue

Cap Differential

Prevlous Year Value

058110040)

Old Wlliston South Residentiat (1O1)

0613-19OAKVII.IAS/D BLKTWEST20 FTOF LOT2OR BOOK 1499 PAGE 104
"The legal description shown lrere itay be condensed, a full legal descrlption should be obtainedfrom a recordeddeed for legal purposes.
MUNTCIPAL(89001

OAKVIL1A
06-13-19
WLLISTON (DistrictWD
27.457
0.020
N
No

I J,-, t ;;,:: : ii:.,r t ! L: ::er rr ; ;: i ; r r:,'^\ i I ij | : r: :, i ; i_r i r

Exemptions

Homestead a

Land Line

Use Descrlpflon
Vac Lot

Sates

Sale Date

7/U20t9
3/LU201e

3/U2@t

2nd Homestead i

Front

Widoder 3

Depth

Disability 3

Total Land Unlts

1

lnstrument

LT0

VacanvlmprovEd

Seniors 3 Veterans i

UnitType

Grantor

CITYOFWILL TON

DONNELLISA

PINKSTON PROPERTIES INC

2023 PreliminaryValue
Summary

$o

$o

$1'000
$1'000

$1'ooo

$968

$968

$o

$sz

$1,000

Other i

LandValue

$1.OOO

Grantee

CITYOFWILLISTON

cnroFwtLusToN
DONNELLISA

Sale Price

$0.00

$100.00

$1,400.00

Eook

149?

7492

738

rype

TD

CT

WD

Page

104

479
2n2

Qulffication

U

U

U

109



riflstvggu vu

sffilffi

ffi
g

H

ffiffim

110




